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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

The Management of the District Schooi Board of Pinellas County {the District) has prepared the following
discussion and analysis to: (a8} assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues; (b) provide an
overview and analysis of the District's financial activities; (¢} identify changes in the District’s financial
position; (d) identify material deviations from the approved budget; and () highlight significant issues in

individual funds.

Because the information contained in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) report is
intended io highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction
with the District's financial statementis contained in this document.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2023-24 fiscal year are as follows:

e |n total, the District's net position decreased by $(78.4) million during the current fiscal year
from operations. Unrestricted net position decreased by $136.1 milicn primarily due to the
change in the District's proportionate share in the State pension plans.

e General revenues total $1.3 billioh. Program-specific revenues in the form of charges for
services, operating grants and contributicns, and capital grants and contributions fotal
$106.6 million.

= Governmental activities expenses were $1.5 billion, which was a change of $151.8 million
from the prior year,

e The District's capital assets increased by $54.4 million from the prior year. This increase is
mainly attributed to building additions and improvements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components:

« Government-wide financial statements {“District-wide")
« Fund financial statements
« Notes to the financial statements

In addition, this report presents certain required supplementary information, which includes this MD&A,
and cther supplementary information.

The major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the activities reported and
the type of information contained, is shown in the following table,



MAJOR FEATURES OF THE DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

District-Wide Fund Financial Statements
Statements Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary
IScope Entire District (except The activities of the Activities the District Assets held by the
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The District-wide financial statements pravide both short-term and long-term infermation about the

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business.

statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual
basis of accounting. The statement of net position provides information about the District’s financial
position—and its assets, deferred outflows of resources {deferred outflows), liabilities, and deferred inflows
of resources (deferred inflows)—using an economic resources measurement focus. The net position is
the difference between the assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows; it is a measure of the

financial health of the District.
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The statement of activities presents information about the change in the District's net position (the results
of operations) during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether
the District’s financial health is improving or deteriorating.

The District-wide statemenis present the District's activities in two categories:

¢ Governmental Activities: This category represents most of the District's services, including its
educational programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions, such
as transportation and administration, are also included. Local property taxes and the State’s
education finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

s Component Units: The District presents 15 separate legal entities in this report. Although legally
separate organizations, the discretely presented component units are included in this report
because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted accounting principles.
In addition, the Pinellas School Board Leasing Corporation (Corporation) was formed to facilitate
financing for the acquisition of faciliies and equipment. Due to the substantive economic
relationship between the District and the Corporation, the financial activities of the Corporation are
included in the accompanying basic financial statements as part of debt service and capital projects

funds.

This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, such as changes in
the District's property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District's capital assets
including its school buildings and administrative facilities.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fund financial statements are cne of the components of the basic financial statemenis. A fund is a
grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain conirol over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by
law, while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements
provide more detailed information about the District's financiai activities, focusing on its most significant or

“major” funds rather than fund types.

All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of three broad categories:

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the District-wide financial statements. However, the governmenial funds utilize a current
financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic resources measurement focus found in
the District-wide financial statements. This financial-resources measurement focus allows the
governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outfiows of spendable
resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Consequently, the governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to
evaluate the District’s near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to
the long-term view presented as governmental activities in the District-wide financial statements. To
facilitate this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a recongciliation of governmental funds to

governmental activities.
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The governmental fund financial statements provide detailed information about the District's most
significant funds. The District's three major funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue - Federal
Education Stabilization Fund and Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund. Data for the
other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the fund financial

statements.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds may be used to account for activities in which a fee is charged for services to support the
operations of the fund. The internal service funds, a type of proprietary fund, are used to account for the
District's self-insurance programs including the employee healthcare and prescription program, workers'
compensation, general liability, and automobile liability coverage.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the benefit of external
parties, The District uses a custedial fund to account for these rescurces. Fiduciary funds are not
reflected in the Districi-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District's
own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in

this fund are used only for their intended purposes.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes to the financial statements provide information that is essential for a full understanding of the
data provided in the District-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can
be found directly following the basic financial statements in this report.

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report alsc presents other
required supplementary information (RSl). This RSI includes information regarding the District's
accounting for participation in the Florida Retirement System, and information regarding the District's
provision of postemployment health care benefits. The RS can be found directly following the notes to the

financial statements in this report.
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Net Position. Below is a summary of the District's net position as of June 30, 2024, as compared to June

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

30, 2023:

Governmental Activities

2024 2023
Other Assets $ 326,721,887 $ 358,330,439
Net Capital Assets 2,248,520,855 2,185,166,518
Total Assets 2,576,242 742 2,553,496 957
Deferred CQutfiows of Resources 206,379,555 227,093,105
Other Liabilities 78,041,042 83,738,894
Long-term Liabilities 1,043,367,934 972,569,133
Totat Liabilities 1,121,408,976 1,066,308,027
Deferred Inflows of Resources 104,917,705 89,563,159
Net Paosition:
Net investment in Capital Assets 2,117,939,573 2,054,280,338
Restricted 186,037,450 191,183,847
Unrestricted (Deficit) (747,681,407) (610,745,4089)
Total Net Position $ 1,556,2956816 & 1,634,718,876

The largest portion of the District's net position is investment in capital assets {e.g. land, buildings,
equipment), less any related debt still cutstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide
services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
capital assets are reported net of related debt, the resources used tc repay the debt must be provided
from other sources since the capital assets cannot be liquidated to pay these liabilities. The District’'s net
invesiment in capital assets changed by $63.7 million from the prior year as a result of several building
improvement prejects during the year. The calculation of net invesiment in capital assets uses the
historical cost of school buildings that may not accurately reflect the true value. The District’s schools and
support buildings are in excellent condition as a result of sufficient annual funds appropriated for
maintenance and repair. This increase is in line with the increase of $54.4 million from the prior year in the
District's capital assets.

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The District’s restricted net position changed by $(5.1) million from
the priar year as more capital expenses used up available restricted resources in the current year.



The unrestricted portion of the District's net position may be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligation
to students, employees, and creditors. The unrestricted net position changed by $(136.8) million from the
prior year. The District’s deficit unrestricted net position was, in part, the result of accruing fonger-term
liabilities of $101.3 million in compensated absences payable, net pension liability of $723.9 million, and
$64.1 million in other postemployment benefits payable (OPEB). These long-term liabilities wili be funded

oh a pay-as-you-go basis.

Deferred outflows changed by $(20.7) million due ta the effects of recording pension-related activity for the
District's proportionate share in the State FRS and HIS plans, and OPEB activity. Deferred inflows
changed by $15.4 million, due to effects of recording those same pension and OPEB activities. Deferred
inflows and outflows will be recognized as revenues or expenses of the District's pension and OPEB plans
in future periods. Long-term liabilities changed by $70.8 million. This increase was primarily due to
changes in the District's actuarially determined net pension liability from the prior year (an increase of

$70.2 miilion).

Changes in Net Position. Revenues exceeded expenses by $(78.4) million for the current year. The
significant causes for this change are described below:

Overall revenues for the District were in line with the prior year. Revenue is divided into two main
categories: general and program-specific.

General revenues changed by $24.9 million from the prior year. The maijority of this increase was from
investment earnings that changed $5.8 million along with the change in property taxes levied for general
purposes of $61.6 million and capital projects of $21.8 million. Property taxes account for 58.3% of the
total revenues of the District and increased due to the rise in property values. Investment earnings
increased in the year due to favorable market conditions after pandemic recovery. The second-largest
component of revenues is unrestricted grants and contributions, which account for 31.7% of the total
revenues. These revenues decreased by $ million for post-Covid relief funding that was spent in the prior
year. These revenues are mostly received from the State of Florida through the Florida Education Finance
Program (FEFP) funding formula. The FEFP utilizes student enrollment data and is designed to maintain
equity in funding across all Florida districts, taking into consideration the District's funding ability based on

the local property tax base.

Program-specific revenues decreased overall by $(15.3) million. Capital granis and contributions
decreased by $18.4 million and operating grants and contributions increased by $2.6 milfion to offset. This
shift in operating from capital grants aligns with the shift from provision of post-pandemic capital support
for educational facility improvements to normal operational support.

Instructional activities represent the majority of the District's expenses, representing 53.5% of total
expenses of governmental activities for 2023.24, District-wide expenses changed by $151.8 million from
the prior year. The overall increase in expenses is primarily attributed to the change in instruction of $72.3
million and the change in Schoof Board of $14.8 million. These increased expenses resulted from the
annual changes from pension related activities and the setilement agreement with the charter schools as
discussed further in the notes to the financial statements.
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Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues:
Property taxes, levied for operational purposes
Property taxes, levied for capital projects
Grants and contributions not restricted
to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings (lass)
Gain on sale of capital assets
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenses
Instruction
Student support services
Instructional media services
Instruction and curriculum development services
Instructional staff training services
Instruction-reiated technology
School Board
General administration
School administration
Facilifies services
Fiscal services
Food services
Central services
Student transportation services
Qperation of plant .
Maintenace of plant
Administration technology services
Community services
Interest and fiscal charges
Unallocated depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Pasition

Net Position, Beginning, Originally Stated
Adjustments to Beginning, Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year, Restated
Net Position, Ending
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The table below shows the changes in the District's net position for 2024 and 2023.

Governmental Activities

2024 2023
31,927,994 31,455,042
54,157,282 51,548,118
20,465,207 38,839,270

600,263,087 538,662,973

202,833,047 181,024,195

436,677,585 504,721,385
12,826,366 6,999,262

1,884,325 :
15,953,508 14,158,064
1,376,988 401 1,367,398,309

777,973,619 705,660,471

62,834,462 56,458,849

8,702,951 7,638,955
38,665,719 33,620,061
34,339,919 32,391,578
13,847,673 10,756,263
16,020,598 1,426,970
10,019,622 10,914,521
74,613,950 71,744,759
35,819,881 28,638,324

6,829,772 5,641,715
67,190,415 61,111,069
19,600,668 18,801,853
50,940,801 39,188,033

120,940,085 108,925,080

27,520,579 25,294,378

8,568,035 5,995,388
15,853,454 13,870,179
5,739,335 5,956,937
59,390,023 59,448,197
1,455,411,661 1,303,583,580

(78,423,260) 63,814,729

1,634.718,876 1,570,904,147

1,634,718,878

1,570,904 147

1,556,285,618

$ 1834718876



REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2024
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EXPENSES BY FUNCTIONAL GROUP —- GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2024
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANALYSIS

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District's financing
requirements., Specifically, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of net resources
available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of fund balance that has not been limited to a
particular purpose by an external party, the District, or a group or individuat delegated authority by the
Board to assign resources for particular purposes.

The District completed the 2024 fiscal year with total governmental fund balances of nearly $213.5 million,
a change of $(6.6) million from 2023's total fund balances of $220.1 million. Of the 2024 total, $5.7 million
is unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the District's discretion. The remainder of
fund balance is nonspendable, $8.8 millicn; restricted, $175.3 million; and assighed, $23.6 million.
Restricted fund balance changed by 34.3 million, due to decreased spending of Certificates of
Participation proceeds issued in a prior year, Assigned fund balance changed by $(12.3) million; as
available funds were used to assist the District in meeting the needs of students in the year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF MAJOR FUNDS

The General Fund is the District's chief operating fund. Af the end of the current fiscal year, the General
Fund unassigned fund balance is $5.7 million, a change of $1.7 million from the prior year. Unassigned
fund balance increased from reduced expenditures in the current year related o post-Covid expenditures.
Total fund balance is $61.6 milion, a change of $(5.1) million from the prior year. Fund balance
decreased minimaily due to spending of prior carryover funds for education-related expenditures.

As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, if may be useful to compare the total unassigned fund
balance to total expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 0.6% of total expenditures, whife
unassigned fund balance represented 0.4% of total expenditures in the prior year. The ratio appears in line

with the prior year.

The Special Revenue - Federal Education Stabilization Fund had no ending fund balance. In most years,
the fund's reported revenues and expenditures equally offset each other. These funds were provided by
grants to support ongoing educational efforts. Expenditures were incurred in many areas including for
student technology, nursing support, enhancement to the air-quality systems, and programs to help those
students suffering from learning setbacks resulting from the pandemic. Revenues and expenditures
decreased by $56.9 million and $41.2 million, respectively, from the prior year due to decreased spending
in federal assistance programs. The prior year included spending in many post-Covid assistance projects.

The Capital Project - Lacal Capital Improvement Tax Fund has a total fund balance of $122.0 million, a
change of $3.4 million from the prior year. The total fund balance is restricted for the acquisition,
construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance decreased due to expenditures (for
new construction and renovation of schoot sites) that were more than restricted revenue received in the
current fiscal year. The remaining funds are carried forward for use on future construction costs.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

During the 2023-24 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which resulted
in an increase in total budgeted expenditures of $62.2 million or 6.3%. Budget revisions occurred primarily
in instruction and student support services to adjust for available carryforward funds.

Actual revenues were in line with the amended budgeted revenues. Actual expenditures were less than
final budgeted expenditures by $17.1 million. Expenditures in Instruction were $12.2 million less than
budgeted for provision of classroom teacher salaries. The positive variance in expenditures was primarily
due 1o the continued cost containment measures implemented by the District.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
CAPITAL ASSETS

By the end of fiscal year 2024, the District had invested $2.2 billion (net of accumulated depreciation) in a
broad range of capital assets, including land, buildings, improvements and equipment. This amount

represents a net increase of $54.4 million from the prior fiscal year.

Total capital assets increased by $137.5 million, mostly in Buildings and Fixed Equipment (3$8.7 million)
offset by changes in Construction in Progress {$102.5 millicn). Buildings and major improvements that
were placed into service this year were at several campuses in the District.

Overall accumulated depreciation increased by $83.2 million, which is primarily the result of current year
depreciation expense ($73.0 million). More detailed information concerning capital assets can be found in
Note 5 of the notes to the financial statements. The foilowing tabie summarizes the changes in capital

assets:

2024 2023

Land $ 87,612,347 $ 97,568,925
Land Improvement-Non Depreciable 22,717,598 22,717,599
Construction in Progress 189,560,988 87,109,517
Improvements other than Building 22,315,835 21,041,381
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 3,047 249,169 3,038,586,055
Relocatables 16,615,323 15,430,938
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 146,308,336 133,002,059
Motor Vehicles 80,154,096 68,688,644
Right-to-Use Lease Assets 7,329,839 7,883,520
Audio Visual and Computer Software §,858,055 7,170,492

Total Capital Assets 3,636,721,597 3,499,199,131
Accumuiated Depreciation (1,387,200,742) (1,304,032,613)

Total Net Capital Assets $ 2249,520,855 $ 2,195,166,518
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LONG-TERM DEBT

At June 30, 2024, the District had $124.4 million in outstanding long-term debt from leases payable and
Certificates of Participation. The total outstanding leng-term debt changed by $(6.5) million. There were
no significant long term debt events during the fiscal year. More detailed information about the District's
long-term debt is presented in Notes 7 through 10 of the notes to the financial statements.

The following summarizes the changes in long-term debt:

2024 2023
Certificates of Participation - 2017A $ 48485000 % 48,880,000
Add: Premium 5,784,393 6,105,748
Certificates of Participation - 2021A 53,560,000 56,745,000
Add: Premium 13,332,419 14,116,679
Leases Payable 3,225,958 5,083,401

= $ 124,397,770 $ 130,940,828

SIGNIFICANT ECONOMIC FACTORS

The District reduced the millage rate in FY2025 to 5.822 from 5.938 in FY2024 due to the increased tax
base. A voter-approved one-half millage referendum for operating expenditures, reapproved in 2020, will
continue to assist in funding costs {o provide quality instruction.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’'s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed to the Director of Accounting, Pinellas County District School Board, Post Office Box
2942, Largo, FL 33779-2942,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET FOSITION

Exhibi B-1
Page2

June 30, 2024
Frimary G [& Uniis
Aceount Major Composcnt Usit | Major Component Usit Tolal Nonmajor
Number Activiles | Resiness-Tvpe Activities Totnl Name MName (& Units
ASSETS
Cash are] Cash Fguvak 1o 31.KT1 985 (0 3187, 00
16 251618 558 00 251 618 858 00
e Reeivnble, Nel 1120 [T
Axcounis Beceivable Bal 1131 228933 LK}
Inleveat ' 117 237,745,000
D From Other Agerwies 1230 405110 2464051 1.0
Due Froan Tnsuser 1180 [HI}]
Peposils Recenable 12100 0,00
Intermal Habnces o
Ciush with FisonlService Ascnts Likd L YI8.635 10 2908 636100
Seebion W13, FS, Loan Proceds 1420 [(F]
Locaes Ruceivable 1425 1160342 10 2180343 (M
mventory 1130 1736113 T756.112 I
Prepaid lemns 1230 1008 25900 LAKIB 299,00
|—Lons-Teum lveitents 1460 Q%)
Prepaid |rsurmnce Costs 1430 o8
Diher I' k Herefits Asvel 1410 0.0
Pension Asset 1415 0.0
Capitad s dxsets
Land 1310 Y1612 HT00 GTAIZMT
Land Inyrovernent: 133 2.717.5%9.00 20.TI7,59%.5
[ inn in Propress 1360 LB 360,998 1) 185, 560.993.00
HNopdeprocisble Capiinl Asieis LR R 0 (LX) 300800
o vensenis Other Than Buildings 30 23 31583500 22.315.835.00
Lss Ih il 324 A13,357.018 o 111@&.@)1
| Baildees and Fived Bquipnen 530 3,063 6 452 (0
Less A latedd il 330 {LI9RDIT 43 0l L
Fumibare, Fivtiees el Fi igment 1340 Lok N8 3346 0600
Lews Accunubied ik 1340 L LU 457 (134 01}
i Vehicks 1330 R0, 154,066 00
Lezs Acommnimed Dieprecition 1359 {35.829.035.00) lSﬁ.F!’,g.‘i.l:llli
Propesty Uniber Leases and SBETA 1370 7] T,329.8%0.00
Less A Lt 1379 00} {4,121 164,100
diovi ! 1381 2400 u.m.ﬁl'
Less Aeeiiend [ET) o) L-!Hi&ilﬂl'
Compuler Splbwure 1383 (1] 6,815 62700
Less 1339 336 20000 £7.336.6200.400]
I apitn] Assets, Het 1,939,629 911.00 00 1,939.629.911 00
“l'atal Copital Assets 2.249.520 BS540 0.4 2.249,320,853,00
Total Asseis 2376242, 12.00) ALCHY 2 576,242 42 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ihied Docrease in Voo Vahie o] Hedging Dvivitiees 1910 .00 L) (L] 1,00
et Canry oy of Debit Refindi 1920 1 LK) .00 000
19401 19400443 TH A0 H3 0 Lk [IETT) [T
1950 11.964,112.00 11,969, 1 1200 L non LLLL
-1 0 [ [ i
6.379.555.00 LU 206.374,553.00 .00 o 000
2135 i) [T i )i
Avenind Salaries and fleps (it 20 H.639.621 00 8 639,620 0 aix L] LE]
Pavml Deductions and Withéoblines 2N 2. 58842 ) 32,590,842 (0 [ [T
Accounts Paviblke 2130 L6 586 00 2,506 3564 0w LY
Snkes Tax Pavable {1 49750 4975001 0 UL
Current Nodes Ppvahle 1250 ALK L o
Acened Inierest Payable 2310 A8 20300 2418463 (K 0K ()
| Deposits Povabk 1230 [ [ [0
Dhie 10 Dy Agancis 1330 L0 A3 00 L0 638 15 i [T
D 0 Fiseol Azent 1040 o L] (UL ]
Peniion Lisbiliv a5 040 o0
Olber Pos Ehemelits Lish iy 2118 ) [T
Judgments Pavable 2130 LIV 0
i inn Comtmets Pavabke 20 53321500 nag
Consinution Costroeis Pavable - Rulnined Percenioge 2150 285277000 L
stisied Unpaid Claims - $eif-§ P an 10K o
stiated Linbifty for Claims Adjustmest n7 0,00 .00
sl y for Anbitraoe Rhaly 2281 am L] UL
el Reveiims 21 ] 2832 927,000 2.852.957.400 a8
Long-Term Liahilities
FPartion [Jwe Withn (e Fear:
Holes Povilde 2310 1M (LK
Fplitutions Under Leawes and SHTA 2318 1.391.930.001
Bonds Prvnbl: 130 [
sahility [or Compensaiod Absawes 1330 THIT.T83.0
Lessse-PPunch Povuble pict 1] 3745000061
Estomaled Lihity for Long-Tam Clhoms 1350 T.ET1.549.00
et Other Benefits (hkantan pE ] o
Het Pension L iabiliy 2365 0w
Estamated PECO Advanve Povolbke 237 [iETH]
Oither Lomg-Terms Liabilitie: 2380 4232 5.0 4.352 504,10
Dhivathve Instnment 239 111
stimated | iihibly for Arhmze Rebai 2250 A
e Within One Year 25 3IRT75.00 o 25, 37877500
Portion Dne After Qne Year:
Holes Pryubile 3 oo L0
Obligations Urder Leaves FETE [RET TR 163801900 I
Boreds Payabhe 230 (L1.1) LKLY
iabilidy far Eo e Albrsniai 2330 93,454, T45.00 GRASEL TS0 .00
Lease-Purchase Asnaanimis Pavahe 240 11T 426812 W 117.426.812 0 ain
Estinated [iabday fog | Tenn Claims 2350 (L ECETITTT] 883537300 L)
Nt Othey Postenplovesl Bemefie Oblizaton 2360 64,059,478 00 el U594 78000
Met Pension Lishilin: 1363 T23, 583, THLIO TR
Estimulod PEC Advince Pavable FETT] 000
Oitler Lone- Tem | inbililics 2380 8703, (8.0 H. 705 168 {61
Derivattive [nstrunient FEL] [T
Eximated Linhiliy for Arbitrazs [ebnle 150 O.H)
e iy Mere thun One Yer LA017.5%9. 139.00 000 1AN7 989,155 00
Totnl Lone-Term Lishilities LiM3.367. 03400 0w 10H 3 36T 034,00
Taotal Linbiliiies 112108, U764 0K 1125408 576,06
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumibitel ncrese o Fair y iy Derivatives 2610 m ALY
Delleil Mt Corrving. o 2620 0 nog
uleayed Revenme o 2121573 0 001,975 10 [T
‘eils g ) 61,211,967 (1) 6121196700 (L)
Oher F Benefilc 41,683,763 00 41683763 00 L)
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources MOSIT. 540 000 10017 RS.00 .00
NET POSITION
Met Investment in Cpita] Assis i) 2,117.939,57 LY 0.0,
| Reatricied For:
Cnisaoricnl Comvever Propsans X7 1,596,505, 000 | 96.5015.00 ihin
Food Servica FoT 11,175,1220 0.5
Diebd Service 2780 1300 Il 0w
Capital Projects 2TRO 139,32 | 743 (0 0o o
Other Pusposes 2780 30,543, 768 () 0.0 s
Uniessarictod 2790 {T4T 081307 00)) L LAR1 AT 0 o0 2L
Total Net Pesition 1556, 265, 616,00 Ny 1346253 616 000 oo |

The mates to fnancial sistenents ane o inlegral part of this siakenent.
ESE M5
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Exhibit C-1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Federal Education Nonvoted Capital Other Total
Account General Stabilization Fund Improvement Fund Governmental Governmental
Number 100 440 370 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 12.956,270.15 23767892 1,216,682.97 11,393,848.42 25,804, 480,46
Investmenis 1160 58,542 364.08 T83.065 82 135.434.217.70 17,709,232.20 2112.468.879.60
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounis Recaivable, Net 1131 3,569.618.90 0.00 308,206.0% 339.987.44 4,217812.43
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 684,198 29 0.00 1.346,800.50 44.337.81 2,075,336.60
Due From Other Agencies 13220 3.926,030.03 1 1.046.422 40 0.00 9,568,060 26 24,640,512.69
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 30,152.210.41 225,481 46 275,192 58 6.816.850.01 37469, 736.46
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 1.521.011.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.521,011.70
Cash with Fiscal/Service Apents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,711,972.28 1,711,972.28
Inventory 1150 5,440,020.20 0.00 0.00 2.316,00244 7.736.112.64
Prepaid [tems 1220 1,008,298 50 0,00 0,00 0.00 1,008,298.50
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 117,800,022 26 12,292,650.60 138.581.099.84 50,000,380.56 318.674,1 SJ.&‘
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 117.800.022.26 12,292, 650.60 138,581,009 84 50,000,380.85 318,674,153.56
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 8 639,620 60 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,639,620.69
FPayroll Deduetions and Withholdings 2170 29212652 54 487,634.34 0.00 2.880,553.52 32,580,840.60
Accounts Payable 2120 4,185,820 52 728.713.17 1,332,184 61 1.574.086.25 7,820,804, 55
Sales Tax Payable 1260 4.975.10 0.00 000 0.00 4.975.10
Currant Notes Payable 2250 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 22320 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
Due to Other Agencies 2230 11,999,852 78 660,546.54 0.00 1086747 15 13,747.146.47
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 8,526,297.61 6,503 900 66 12,700,540.94 27,820,829.21
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 .04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 535.15 0.00 4.974.782.22 BO7.894.15 5,783.215.52
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 3,681,684 65 171,084.71 3,852.779.38
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2150 000 0.00 {00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 183,724.90 1.889.458.74 0.00 779.743.29 2,852,926.93
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 54,227 185 68 12.292,650.60 16,582,642 14 20,000,660.01 103,103.138.43
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 2.021.975.10 0.00 0.00 10,027.99 2,032,003.09
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,02],975.10 0.00 0.00 10,027.99 2,032,003.09
FUND BALANCES
Nonspemdable:
Inventory 2711 5,440,020.20 0,00 0.00 231609244 7.756,112.64
Prepaid Amounts 72 1,008 298,50 .00 0.00 0,00 1,008,298, 50
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Other Not in dable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,067 B4 149.067.84
?i}ra!NmriEnda\Me Fund Balances 2T 6448 31870 0.00 0.00 2,465,160.28 8,913,478.98
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 4.9%6,804.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,996,804.70
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 3,320,565 96 0.00 000 0.00 5,320,560,08
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 000 13.32 13.32
Capital Projects 2736 0.00 060 0.00 000 0.00
Restricted for 1719 0.00 .00 0.00 8,006,840.30 8,906,840.30
Restricted for 2739 15,434,034.60 .00 121,998.457.70 18,617,678.96 156,050,171.26
Tutal Restricted Fund Balances 2720 25,751,409.26 0.00 121,998.457.70 27,524,532.58 175,274,399.54
Commirted to:
Economic Stabilization Pk} 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreemenis 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Toial Committed Find Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dibt Sarvice 3743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 23.642,140.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,642,140.59
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balawces 2740 23,642,140.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 23 642 140.59
Total Unassigned Vund Balances 2750 5.708,992.93 0.00 0.00 000 5,708,992.93
Total Fund Balances 2700 61.550,861.48 0.00 121,998 457.70 29,080 692.86 213,539,012.04
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
|Resources and Fund Balances 117,800,022.26 12,292 650.60 138,581,099.84 50,000,380, 86 318,674,153.56

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost

of the assefs is $3,636,721,597, and the accumulated depreciation and

amortization is $1,387.200,742,

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
risk management services to individual funds. The assets and
liabilities of the internat service funds are inctuded in governmental
activities it the statement of net position.

Long-term Habilitics are not due and payable in the current peried and,
accordingly are not reported as fund liabHities. Interest on long-term
debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather is recognized
as an expenditure when due. All liabilities—both current and
leng-term--are reported in the Statement of Net Position.

Accrued interest payable

Legat Settlement Liability

Leases payable

Certificates of participation payable

Certificates of participation premium

Finance purchase

Other postemployment benefits

Net pension Hability

Compensated absences

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions and
OPES are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not
reported in the funds

Deferred outtflows of resources OPER
Deferred inflows of resources OPEB
Deferred outflows of resources pensions
Deferred inflows of resources pensions

Deferred inflows of resources from federal and state agencies
recognized as revenue of the current period

Total net position of governmental activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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13.057.512
3,225,938
102,055,000
19,116,812

64,059.478
723,883,720

101,272,532

11,969,112
(41,683.763)
194,410,443

£61,211,967)
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$213.539,012

2,249,520,855

18,831,371

(1,029,089,475)

103,483,825

106,028

$1,556.295,616
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DISTRICT SCHODL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Federal Education Nonvated Capital Other Total
Account General Stabilization Fund Improvement Fund Governmenial Governmental
Number 100 440 370 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct oo 575,223 .47 0.00 0.00 5,746,454.03 6,321,677.50

Federal 'ﬂm:lu!!l State and Local 3200 55,221,139.58 0.00 134,764,762 84 197,857,993 99

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 9.877.605.15 301,380,266 81

Lucal Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3431, 3423 600,263,087 08 0.00 0.00 0.00 600,263,087 06
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00 202,833,046.99 0.00 202,833,046.90
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,305,932.26 3.305,932.26
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue 40,069,320.59 0.00 12,505,918.82 13,995 672 34 66,570,911.75
Total Local Sources 3400 640,332 407.65 0,00 215,338965.81 17,301,604.60 B72.972978.06

Total Revenues 940,282 384 35 55,221.139.58 21533896581 167,690,426.62 1,378.532.916.36

EXPENDITURES

Crrrent:

Instruction 5000 42,415,630.60 000 T07,074,390.14
Student Support Services 6100 44,046,118.64 0.00 5.665,110.91 56,526,365.03
Instructional Media Services 6200 7.732.483 45 0.00 0.00 7,795,230.54
Instruction and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 18,327,634 91 0.00 15,648,297.51 34,761,203.05
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 2.606,598.78 0.00 18,201,489.71 30,708,111 60
Instruction-Related Technoiogg 6500 123,946.12 0.00 221,635.23 12,702,383.60
Board 7100 044, 0,00 0.00 0.00 2,808,044, 14
General Administration 7200 393142934 2,575,059.41 0.00 3.056,601441 9.563,103.16
School Administration 7300 62.185,796.94 151,336.09 0.00 167,973 73 62,505,106.76
Facilities Acquisition and Construetion 7410 702532373 100, 140,00 917.24 6,431.00 7.132.811.97
Fiscal Services 500 5,821,964 13 145,232 8§ 0.00 217.238.79 6,198,435.30
Food Services 7600 127,164.02 0.00 .00 62,363,679.64 63,000,843 66
Central Services 7700 17,181,873 37 189,464 94 1. 604,492 02 17,975,830.33
Student Transportation Services T8O0 44,995,313 62 540, 16532 0.00 1,130,165.50 46,665,644.44
| Op ion of Plant 7900 114,217,640 76 197,378.89 0.00 18,997.28 114,444.016.93
Maintenance of Plant 100 26,038.372.94 901578 0.00 0.00 26,047,388 72
Administrative Technology Services 8200 5913,137.67 213491997 0.00 0.00 B.048,057.64
Community Services 2100 B72.087.54 0,00 0.00 14,729,150.96 15,601,238.50
Debt Service: (Fimction 9200)
Redemption of I’rinciga] 710 865,999.80 0.00 B33.487.70 3,568, 766.01 5,208.253.51
Interest 720 1,979,491 22 0.00 24.268.11 4,926,208.99 6,929.968.32
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,231 99 4,231.99
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acq and Construction 7420 0.00 129,343,965 84 9,289,554 28 138,633,520.12
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 2418,393.00 0.00 241839300
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,542,335.00

Total Expenditures 42,242,.937.35 132.621,031.89 178,726,271.53 1,388, 564,007.035

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (94,692,282.83) 12.978.202.23 82,717,933.92 (11,035,844.91) (10,031,991.59)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 .00 000 .00 0.00

Loans 3720 13,122 64 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,122.64

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,798,571 50 1.798,577.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 1,643,028.32 0.00 000 B&S 35 1,643 893 67

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 202 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 374 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0,00 D00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 .00

Transfers In 3600 87982921 82 0.00 0.00 8,473,268 90 96,456,190.72

Transfers Out o700 0.00 (12,078,202 23) (79,352,026.93) (4.125,961.56) (96,456,190.72)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) B6,639,072.78 (12.978,202.23)| (79,352,026.93) 6,146,750.19 3,455,503 81

SPECIAL ITEMS

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (5,053,210.05) 0.00 3,365,006.99 {4,889,094.72) (6.576.397.78)

Fund Balances, Juy 1, 2023 2800 66,604,071.33 0,00 118,632,550.71 34,878,787 58 220,115.409.82

Adjustments 1o Fund Balances 289| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 61,550,861 48 0.00 121,998 457.70 29,985,652 86 213,535,012.04

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmentai funds

Confinued

Governmental funds report capital purchases as expenditures, However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is depreciated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the
amount by whick capilal purchases ($154,139,475) and transfers of construction in
progress ($27,275,516) exceeds depreciation ($72,094,7089).

The issuance of bonds and similar fong-term debt provides current financial

resources o governmentat funds and thus contributes to the change in fund balance.
In the statement of net position, howaver, issuing debt increases long-term liabifities
and does riot affect the statement of activities. Similarly, repayment of principal is
an expanditure in the governmental funds, but reduces the liability in the statament
of net posilion, The amounts of the itams that make up these differences
in the treatment of long-term debt and related items are:

Principal repayments:

Leases payable $1,804,862
Leases medification gain/loss 75,8904
Certificates of participation 3,570,000
lssuance of debt:
lzsuance of leases (13,123)
Amortization of COP premium 1,106,616
Legal settliement {13,057 512}

Under the modified accrual basls of accounting used in governmential funds, expendituras
are net recognized for transactions that are not normaly paid with expendable available
financial resources. In the statement of aciivities, however, which is presented on the
acorugzl basis, expenses and liabilities are reporied regardisss of when financial
resources are available. These adjustments are as follows:
Compensated absences 61,229
Changes in acerued interest on fong-term dabl 88,250

($6,576,398)

53,869,260

(8,514,454)

150,479



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - Continued
For The Year Ended June 30, 2024

In the statement of activities, only the loss on the sale/disposal of capital assets
is reported. The change in net position differs from the change in fund baiance by
the cost of the capital assets soldidisposed or adjusted in value.

Under the medified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when both
the measureable and available criteria have been met. Some revenues earned in the
current year were not recognized since the avaitability criteria was not met. Under
fuil aecrual accounting, all revenues would be recognized.

Governmental funds report District pension contribulions as expenditures. However, in
the Slatement of Activities, the cest of pension banefits earned net of employee
contributions is reported as pension expense. In the governmenl-wide financial statemants,
the District reports changes in other postemployment benefit Bability and related deferred
infiows and outfiows; however, this is not reported in the governmental funds.

Dietrict OPER benefit payment

Changes in other postemployment benefit Fabiiity
District pension contributions

Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions

The internal service fund is used by management 1o charge the costs of risk management
senices to other funds. The net revenue of the inlernal service fund is reported
with governmental activities.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes ko the financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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$485,087

(6,790,1485)

$2,210,674
{2,5265,064)
75,610,330
_{186,404,254) (111,109,314}

(2,937 765}
!$78,423 ,260!



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Govemmental
Activities -
Account Internal Service
Mumber Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents g 7.284.184.02
Investments 1160 39,149,978 .09
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 251.860.51
Intarest Recaivable an Investments 1170 35245779
Due From Other Agancies 1220 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 41 158,339 46
Deposits Receivable 10 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 14 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00
Total current assets 47,196.815.87
Noncurrent assets:
Secnion 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00
Leases Receivable 14235 0.00
Long-Term Invesiments 1460 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 000
Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 .00
Pension Assel 1415 0.00
Capital Asseis.
Land 1310 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00
Canstruction in Progress 1360 0.00
MNondepreciable Capital Assats 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 .00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00
Accumufated Depreciation 1339 0,00
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 000
Moter Vehicles 1350 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1359 (.00
Property Under Leases and SBITA 370 .o
Accumulated Amorization EFE] 0.00
Computer Software 382 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00
Depraciable Capital Assets, Nat 0.00
Tiniad Capital Assels 0.00
Total noncurrent assets 0.00
Total Assels 4T.196,819.87
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedwing Derivatives 1910 0.00
Net Camying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00
Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00
Total Deferved Outflows of Resources 0,00
LIABILITIES
Current linbilities:
Cash Overdraft 2125 .00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 85.781.75
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00
Depasits Payable 1220 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 254.486.79
Due 10 Budgetary Funds 2161 11.328.258.6
Pansion Liability 2115 0.00
Onher Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0,60
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2172 0.00
Total current liabilities 11,668.527.15
Long-term liabilities:
Uneamed Revenues 2410 0.00
Obligations Under Lenses and SBITA 2315 0.00
Liability for Compensated Ahsences 2330 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 16,696,922 .00
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00
Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00
Other Long-Term Liabilines 2380 0.00
Total long-term-liabilities 16,696,922, 00
Total Liabilities 28,365.449.15
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 000
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00
Pension 2640 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00
Total Deferved Inflows of Resonrces 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00
Restricted for 2780 18.831.370.72
Unrestricted 2750 0.00
Total Net Position 18.831.370.72

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-6

Paoe Q
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Governmental
Activities -
Account Internal Service
Number Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 149,831,445.88
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 149,831,445.88
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 147,333,285.66
Purchased Services 300 0.00
Energy Services 400 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00
Capital Outlay 600 0.00
Other 700 6,239,083.83
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 153,572,369.49
Operating Income (Loss) (3,740,923.61)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 (324,142.68)
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 1,127,300.94
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 803,158.26
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (2,937,765.35)
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00
Change In Net Position (2,937,765.35)
Net Position, July 1, 2023 2880 21,769,136.07
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2024 2780 18,831,370.72

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2024

Governmental
Activities -
Internal Service
Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 0.00
Receipts from interfund services provided 153,864.,580.00
Payments to suppliers 0.00
Payments to employees 0.00
Payments for interfund services used 0.00
Other receipts (payments) (152,778,030.00)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,086,550.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating prants 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00
Capital contributions 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of in 17.374,692.00
Interest and dividends received (676,127.00)
Purchase of in (15,310,066.00)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 1,388.499.00
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2.475,049.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2023 4.809,135.00

7,284 184,00

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

{2,613,622.00)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income floss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Dep ion/Amartization exp 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00
Chamge in assets and lfabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,156.00
{Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00
(1 ) decrease in due from insurer 0.00
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 2,899 677.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00
(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00
a Y d in pensi 0.00
I (d ) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 27.937.00
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00
Increase (d ) in judgments payable 0.00
Inerease (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable ; 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0,00
Increase (decrease) in due to other i 11,328.259.00
Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenues 0.00
1 (dl ) in pensi 0.00
Increase (d ) in other p ployment benefits 0.00
I (d e) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-l Prog. (10,561,857.00)
I (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adj 0.00
Total adjustment: 3,700,172.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,086,550.00
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Borrowing under capital leass 0.00
Contributions of capital assets 0.00
Purchase of equif it on account 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00
Net | {(Decrease) in the fair value of in 0.00
0.00

Commodities received through USDA program

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2024
Account Total Custodial Funds
Number 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 100.00
Investments 1160 135,892.03
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 259.76
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivalives 1910
Pension 1940
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120
Internal Accounts Payable 2290
Due to Other Agencies 2230
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610
Pension 2640
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 0.00
Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00
Other purposes 2785 0.00
Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145

Exhibit C-8
Page 11



Exhibit C-9
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Account Total Custodial Funds
Number 89X
ADDITIONS
Miscellaneous 3495 31,192.63
Contributions.
Employer 0.00
Plan Members 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00
Net [nvestment Income 0.00
Total Additions 31,192.63
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00
Other 700 31.,192.63
Refunds of Contributions 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00
Total Deductions 31,192.63
Change In Net Position 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRACT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMEINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The District School Board of Pinellas County (the District) has direct responsibility for operation, control, and
supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The District is
considered part of the Flarida System of Public Education. The governing body of the District is the Pinellas
District School Board (the School Board), which is composed of seven elected members. The appointed
Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the School Board. The general operating authority of
the School Beard and Superintendent is contained in Chapters 1000 through 1013 of the Florida Statutes.
Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Pinellas County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within the
District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmenial Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Sections 2100
and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities for which the Board is
financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their reiationship with
the School Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within the District's
reporting entity.

¢ Blended Component Unit — The Pinellas School Board Leasing Corporation (the Leasing Corp.) was
formed to facilitate financing for the acguisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in a
subsequent note. The governing board of the Leasing Corp. is the District. Due to the substantive
economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Corp., the financial activities are included in
the accompanying basic financial statements as part of debt service and capital projects funds. In
September 2017 and February 2021, Certificates of Participation, Series 2017A and 2021A were issued
to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping of several new educational and administrative
facilities. Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corp. are not published.

o Discretely Presented Component Units — The component units columns in the government-wide
financial statements include the financial data of the District's other component units. A separate
column is used to emphasize they are legally separate from the District. These component units consist
of the following charter schools: The Academie Da Vinci Charter School, Inc., The Athenian Academy,
Discovery Academy of Science, Enterprise High Charter School, MYcroSchool, Pinellas Academy of
Math & Science, Pinellas Preparatory Academy, Inc., Plato Academy Charier School {Clearwater), Plato
Academy of Tarpon Springs, Plato Academy {Semincle), Plato North Academy (Palm Harbar), Plato
South Academy {Largo), Plaio Academy (St. Petersburg), and Plato Academy (Pinellas Park).

The charter schools listed above are separate not-for-profit corporations arganized pursuant to Chapter 617,
Florida Statutes, The Florida Nof-For-Profit Corporation Act, and Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes. The
charter schools operate under chariers approved by their sponscr, the School Board.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The charter schools are considered to be component units of the District because the District is financially
accountable for the charter schools as the District established the charter schools by approval of the charter,
which is tantamount to the initial appointment of the charier schools, and there is the potential for the charter
schools to impose specific financial burdens on the District. In addition, pursuant ta the Florida Constitution,
the charter schools are public schools and the District is responsible for the operation, control, and supervision
of public schools within the District. The financial data reporied on the governmeni-wide and combining
statements was derived from the charter schools’ audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2024. Separate financial statements for the charter schools can be obtained from accounting offices of

each school.

¥ Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements — Government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net
position and the statement of activities) present information on all nonfiduciary activities of the District and
its component units. Fiduciary activities are only reported in the fund financial statements.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a
particular function. Depreciation expenses, which can be associated with a specific program or activity,
are allocated to the related function. The remaining depreciation expense is reported as unallocated.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program,
grants, and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general
revenues, with certain exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identiifies
the extent to which each governmental functien is self-financing or draws frem the general revenues of the
District. The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Interfund services provided and used are not eliminated in the process of consolidation.

Fund Financial Statements — Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District in the
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on
major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a separate column.
Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reporied in a single column. Because the focus of governmental fund
financial statements differs from the focus of government-wide financial statements, reconciliations are
presented with each of the governmental fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

= General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another fund,
and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current

operating purposes.

« Special Revenue - Federal Education Stabilization Funds ~ to account for federal funds received from
the Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) and the American Rescue Plan to

address the emergency needs of the District, students, and staff, and to mitigate the effects of the
pandemic.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Capital_Projects - Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund — to account for the financial resources
generated by the focal capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay needs,
including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects.

Additionally, the District reports the foillowing fund types:

Proprietary Funds (Internal Service Funds) — to account for the District’s self-insurance programs.

Special Revenue Funds - to account for the financial resources of the schoo! food service program and
for resources of the school intemal funds, which are used to administer monies coilected at several
schools in connection with school activities.

Debt Service Funds ~ to account for the accumutation of resources for, and the payment of, debt
principal, interest, and related costs for State School Bonds and certificates of participation.

Capital Projects Funds — to account for the financial resources used for educational capital outlay
needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects.

Fiduciary Fund (Custodial Fund) — to account for rescurces held by the District as custodian for others
(escheat).

Permanent Fund - te account for nonexpendable resources and the expendable resources generated
by them for District use.

» Basis of Accounting, Measurement Focus, and Resource Flow Assumptions

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current
financial resources or economic resources. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements; and
refates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

The government-wide, proprietary fund and custodial fund financial statements are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. The charter schools are
accounted for as governmental organizations and foillow the same accounting as the District's
governmental activities. Revenhues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a
fiability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.

Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied, Revenues from grants, entitlements,
and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been satisfied. Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial
resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain
grant revenues, are recoghized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered
available when they are collectible within the current period or scon enough thereafter to pay liahilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year with exception of grants. Grant revenues are deemed
available if collected within 180 days of fiscal year-end. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of
resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources,
revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when
all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is received during the
pericd or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). Property taxes,
sales taxes, and interest asscciated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.

Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. The principal exceptions
to this general rule are: (1) prepaid items are generally not accrued; (2) interest on long-term debt is
recognized as expenditures when due; and (3) expenditures related to liabilities reported as long-term
liabilities are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in

governmental funds.

The proprietary fund distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services. The principal aperating revenues of the
District's internal service funds are charges for workers' compensation, general liability, auto liability and
employee heaith self-insurance and claims. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. When committed, assighed
or unassigned resources are available for use in governmental fund financial statements, it is the District's
policy to use committed resources first, followed by assighed resources, and then unassigned resources

as they are needed.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

» Deposits and Investments

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in
Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. Earnings
are allocated monthly to each fund based on average daily balances. The statement of cash flows
considers cash as those accounts used as demand deposit accounts.

The FL PALM investment pool is reported at amortized cost, and the reported value of cther investments
are stated at fair value, based on quoted market prices, or recognized pricing sources. Investments
consist of investment pools and investments made locaily.

Amounts placed for participation in the Florida Fixed Income Trust (FL FiT) and Florida Public Assets for
Liquidity Management {FL PALM) investment pocls were created by Section 218.405, Florida Statutes.
These investment paols operate under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida

Statutes.

The District's investment in FL PALM which is a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like
external investment pool, as of June 30, 2024, is similar to money market funds in which shares are owned
in the fund rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at fair value, which is

amortized cost.

investments made locally consist of obligations of U.S. Government Agencies and Instrumentalities, and
corporate asset backed securities. All of these investments are reported at fair value. Types and amounts
of investments held at fiscal year end are described in a subsequent note.

» Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inveniories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of Disfrict operations.
Inventories are stated ai cost on a moving average basis, except that the United States Depariment of
Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of donation to the
District's food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau
of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used rather than when

purchased.



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in bath the governmeni-wide and fund financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is
recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased.

» Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired ar constructed for general District purposes are reported in the
governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital asseis so acquired are
reporfed at cost in the government-wide statement of net pasition but are not reported in the governmental
fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing more than $1,000.
Such asseis are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cast if purchased or constructed. For
leases, the District capitalizes intangible right-to-use lease assets when the lease liability is $5,000 or
greater. Donated assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. Capital assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method cver the following estimated useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives
Buildings and fixed equipment 20 — 50 years
Relocatables 10 years
Improvements other than buildings 15 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4 — 20 years
Motor vehicles 5— 15 years
Audio visual and computer scftware 5—10vyears
Right-to-use lease assets 3 - 20 years

» Long Term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by governmental funds
are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net position. In the governmental fund
financial statements, leases and other long-term liabilities are not recognized as liabilities until due. in the
government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences for employee vacation
leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in
termination payments. Liabilities are reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if they
have matured, for exampie, as a resuit of employee resignations and retirements.

» Leases

The District enters into many noncancelable leases for the right to use equipment and facilities throughout
its operations. When the District is the lessee, the contracts result in recognition of a right-to-use intangible
asset that is offset by a corresponding lease liability. When the District is the lessor, the contracts result in
recognition of a lease receivable and corresponding deferred inflows of resources. Lease intangible assets
are reported with capital assets and lease liabilities are reported with long term liabilities on the

government-wide statements.
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District School Board of Pineillas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

At cammencement of a lease when the District is the lessee, the District initially measures the lease
liability at the present value of total payments over the lease term. The lease asset is measured as the
value of the lease liability, adjusted for any prepayments, plus certain initial direct costs. Al
commencement of a lease when the District is the lessor, the District measures the lease receivabie at the
present value of expected rental receipts over the lease term. The deferred inflow of resources is
measured as the initial amount of the lease receivable, adjusted for prepayments received ptior to lease

commencement.

Estimates and judgments are sometimes made when determining the discount rate and overali term for
leases. The District monitors its leases for significant changes in circumstances that warrant a
remeasurement of the iease liability and associated intangible asset, and/or lease receivable and

associated deferred inflow of resources.

» Pensions

In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the District's proportionate
share of each pension plan's net pension liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension
expenses; information about the fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined
benefit plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions from
the net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by those plans. Additional
information regarding the District's net pension liability, related deferred inflows and outflows of resources,

and pension expense can be found in Note 15.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

» Other Postemployment Benefits

In the government-wide statement of net position, activities of the District's postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB) pian are recognized in accordance with GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. This statemen! addresses
accounting and financial reporting for OPERB including the recognition and measurement of liabilities,
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources and expense. Additional information
regarding the Disirict's OPEB Plan can be found in Note 19.

» Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

The District reperts the financial statement elements of deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows represent a consumption of net assets that applies to future
periods and will not be recognized as an cutflow of resources (expenditure or expense) uniii that applicable
time. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net assets that applies to future periods
and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that applicable time. The District
reporis deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources for its unavailable revenues, leases, pensions

and other postemployment benefits.

> State Revenue Sources

Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily from the Florida Education Finance
Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (FDOE), under the provisiocns of Section
1011.62, Fiorida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the number of
fuil-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the FDOE. The FDOE performs certain edit checks
on the reported number of FTE and related data and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The
District is permitted to amend its criginal reporting for a specified time period following the date of the
original reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The FDOE
may alse adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in
determining and reparting FTE and related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or
additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain categorical educational programs. State
Board of Education (SBE) rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for
the program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of
the fiscal year be carried forward info the following fiscal year to be expended for the same educational
programs. The FDOE generzily requires that these educational program revenues be accounted for in the
General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is restricted in the governmental fund
financial statements for the balance of categorical and earmarked educational pregram resources.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

» District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital
improvements, and debt service. Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property
within the District. Property values are determined by the Pinellas County Property Appraiser, and
praoperty taxes are collected by the Pinellas County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2023 tax levy on September 12, 2023. Tax bills are mailed in Octobher and taxes
are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year, at discounts of

up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1 and are delinquent on April 1 of the year following the
year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure
of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale
of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of
essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment.

Propenly tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Board adopts
the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when
taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the Pinellas County
Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District. Because any delinquent taxes collected
after June 30 would not be significant, delinquent taxes receivable are not accrued.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

» Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. Federal
awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting
agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible
expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred. The
FDOE may require adjustments to subsequent fiscal period expenditures and related revenues based
upon an audit of the District's compliance with applicable Federal awards requirements. Nermally, such
adjustments are treated as reductions of expenditures and related revenues in the fiscal year when the

adjustments are made.

» Use of Estimates The preparation of the basic financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reparted amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

» Upcoming Significant Pronouncement

in June 2022, the GASB issued Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. This statement will become
effective for fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. This statement will update the recognition and measurement
guidance for compensated absences resulting in a liability that more accurately reflects the District's
obiigation. The District will evaluate the statement for impacts to future financial reporting periods.

Note 2 - BUDGETARY COMPLJANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

The District follows procedures established by State statutes and SBE rules in establishing budget balances
for governmental funds as described below.

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
gavemmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and SBE rules,

Appropriations are controlled at the major object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay)
within each activity (e.g., instruction, student personnel services, and school administration) and may be
amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report. Budgets are
prepared using the same madified accrual basis as is used to account for governmentai funds.

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget
batances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and
encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. However, certain State
categorical funds and other designated projects carry forward. Encumbrances are reported as restricted and
assigned fund balance, and a detail of outstanding encumbrances at June 30, 2024, is listed in Note 12.

Note 3 — INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2024, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Greater than Greater than Greater than

6 months & months fo 2 years to 4 years to Greater than
t Fair Value or less 2 years 4 years 6 years © years
Maoney Market Funds $ 106,323,684 $ 106,323,694 § - 8 - § - 8 -
Pacled Investment Funds: 89,898,963 59,544 05C 30,354,913 - - -
Non US Govemment Obligations:
Comorate Asset Backed Securities - Fixed Rate 11,289,289 11,289,289 - - - -

Corparate Asset Backed Securities - Floating Rate - -
Obligations of U.$, Government
Agencies and instrumentalities:
Collateralized Mortgage Obligation - Fixed Rate 44,243,064 10,285,675 17,142,003 16,815,386 -
Callateralized Morigage Obligation - Floating Rate - - - -

Total Investments $ 251755010 § 187442708 § 47406316 § 16815386 3 - § -

El

{1} These investments are reported as restricted cash and cash equivalents for financial statement reporting purposes.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 3 —~ INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Fair Value Measurement

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value
of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2024:

Level 1 Level 2
Investments by Fair Values Amount Pricing Pricing
Maoney Market Funds 5 106,323,694 3§ 106,323,694
Pooled Investient Funds 89,398,963 44,350,156 45,648,807
Non US Government Obligations:
Corporate Asset Backed Securities - Fixed Rate 11,289,289 - 11,289,289

Corporate Asset Backed Securities - Floating Rate - - -
Obligations of the U.S. Gavernment
Agencies and Instrumentalities:

Collateralized Morigage Qbligations - Fixed Rale 44,243,064 - 44,243 064

Collateralized Morigage Obligatians - Floating Rate = - =

Total Investments by Fair Value $ 251,755.010 $ 150,673.850 $ 101,081,160
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 3 = INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rate will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investment maturities to provide sufficient
liguidity to pay obligations as they come due. District policies limit the length of investments (1) to the
weighted average duration of the investment portfolio shall not exceed 5 years and (2) the maximum
duration of any security purchased shall not exceed 8 years. The District uses modified duration to
determine the maturity of its investments that are not meney market investments.

A portfolio's WAL reflects the weighted average life in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the
case of floating rate instruments. The District had $76,071,468 in money market funds that had a WAL
of 57 days at June 30, 2024. A porifolio's weighted average days to maturity (WAM) reflects the
average maturity in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the case of floating rate instruments.
WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfoiio to interest rate changes. The District had $120,293,452 in
money market funds that had a WAM of 177 days at June 30, 2024,

» Credit Risk

The District's investments in obligations of the U.S. Gavernment agencies and instrumentalities totaling
$44,243,064 are reported at fair value. An implied rating based on the sovereign rating of the U.S.
government-issued debt is used. As of June 30, 2024, this rating is AAA.

The District has cash, money market funds, and pooled investments of $205,468,408, Of that total,
$11,673,535 is in qualified public depasitory bank accounts. The remaining $193,794,873 is in money
market funds and poociled investments with AAA ratings by either Moody's or Standard & Poor's (S&F).

The District's non-governmental investments consisting of corporate asset backed fixed rate securities,
and corporate asset backed floating rate securities, are recorded at fair value of $11,289,289 rated
AAA by S&P and/or Aaa by Moody’s.

» Custodial Credit Risk

Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and (1) if registered
with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location that
protects the governing body's interest in the security; (2) if in book entry form, the investment must be held
for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or
any other state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place of business in this
State, or by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United States which is
authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by the
depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or (3) if physically
issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for
safekeeping in a secured vault.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 3 — INVESTMENTS {Continued)

The District's investment policy addresses custodial credit risk in that all securities shall be properly
designated as an asset of the District and held in safekeeping by a third-party custodian. The District has
$58,096,181 in investment securities and money market funds held by its custodial agent in the name of

the District on June 30, 2024,

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The District's investment poficy does not limit the amount the District may invest in any one issuer. The
District had investments that represent 5 percent or more of total investments (exciuding obligations with
explicit guarantees of the U.S. government, investment pools, and money market funds) as of June 30,

2024, as follows:;

Percentage of
Total Investments
Issuer Fair Value Primary Government
Obligations of U.S. Instrumentalities:
FRESB 3 27 427,677 10.5%
GNMA 16,815,386 6.4%

D-1-13



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024
Note 4 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The following is a summary of interfund receivabies and payabies reported in the fund financial statements:

Interfund
Funds Receivables Payables
Major:
General $ 31673222 % -
Speciai Revenue;
Federal Education Stabilization 225,484 8,526,298
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement Tax 275,192 6,593,990
Nenmajor Governmental.
Special Revenue 733,739 3,867,668
Capital Projects 5,403 1,395,792
Debt Service 6,077,710 7,428,184
Permanent Fund - 8,899
Internal Service 158,340 11,328,259
Total $ 39,149,090 $ 39,149,080

Interfund balances are a result of: June charges for warehouse deliveries, central printing services and
maintenance work orders; adjustment of self-insurance restricted funds; and short-term cash flow borrowing.

All balances are expected to be repaid within one year.

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reperted in the fund financial statements:

Interfund
Funds Transfers In Transfers Out
Major:
General 5 87,982,821 § -
Special Revenue:
Federal Education Stabilization - 12,978,202
Capital Projects:
Local Capital improvement Tax - 79,352,027
Nonmajar:
Special Revenue - -
Debt Service 8,473,270 -
Capital Projects - 4,125,962
Total 3 96,456,191 § 96,456,191
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 4 — INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS (Continued)

The transfer from the Special Revenue Federal Education Stabilization Fund to the General Fund was to
reimburse the General Fund for allowable expenditures, primarily for salaries paid in prior years related o the
District COVID-19 response. The transfer from the Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund was primarily to
cover capital outlay, debt service, and property liability insurance expenditures that were paid by the General

Fund.

Note 5 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets for the fiscal year 2023-2024 are presented in the table below:

Beginning Transfers and
Balance Additions Adjustments Deletions Ending Balance
Government Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
tand 97,568,925 § 63,580 § - § (20,158} 97,612,347
Land Improvements 22,717,599 - - - 22,717 599
Work In Prograss - Internal Software 1,661,953 390,636 - - 2,052,589
Construction in Progress 85,447,564 129,336,361 {27,275,516) - 187,508,409
Total Capitat Assets Mot Being Depreciated 207,396,041 129,790,577 (27,275,516) {20,158} 309,890,944
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 3,038,586,055 ~ 8,663,114 - 3,047,249,169
Relocatables 15,430,939 1,184,384 - - 16,615,323
Improvements cther than Building 21,041,381 1,274,454 - - 22,315,835
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 133,002,058 12,088,552 1,208,725 “ 146,308,336
Motor Vehicles 68,688,644 9,700,976 1,764,476 - 80,154,098
Audio Visual and Computer Software 7,170,492 - - (312,437) 6,858,055
Right-to-Use Lease Assets:
Right-to-Use Lease - Buildings 672,252 - - (643,213) 29,039
Right-to-Use L.ease - Equipmant 7,211,268 89,532 - - 7,300,800
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 3,291,803,080 24,348 898 11,634,315 (955,650} 3,326,830,653
L.ess Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1,123,561,608 57,854,963 - - 1,181,4186,571
Relocatables 15,363,413 73,757 1,163,702 - 16,600,872
Improvements other than Building 12,383,180 973,838 - - 13,357,018
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 94 993,021 8,755,178 4,748 835 - 108,497,034
Motor Vehicles 48,101,741 3,436,638 4,290,656 - 55,829,035
Audio Visual and Computer Software 6,814 554 116,174 - 448,320 7,379,048
Right-to-Use Lease Assets:
Right-to-Use Lease - Buildings 363,142 111,711 - (478,093) 26,760
Right-to-Use Lease - Equipment 2,421,954 1,672,450 - - 4,084 404
Total Accumulated Depreciation 1,304,032,613 72,994,709 10,203,193 (29,773) 1,387,200,742
Total Capita} Assets Being Depreciated, Net  1,987,770,477 (48,645 811) 1,431,122 (925,877) 1,638,628,811

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net § 2,195,166,518 $ 81144766 § (25844394) § (9468/035) § 2,249,520,855

The classes of lease assets are presented in Note 8.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024

Note 5§ — CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS {Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmentai Activities:

Instruction $ 2,383,358
Pupil personnel services 17,259
Instructional media services 11,245
Instruction and curriculum development services 31,350
Instructional staff training 7,980
Instructional related technology 97
School Board 92
General administration 2,232
School administration 22,812
Facilities acquisition and construction 8,885,404
Fiscal services 3,528
Food services 844,783
Central services 53,080
Pupil transportation services 864,933
Operation of plant 177,560
Maintenance of plant 94,130
Administrative technology 2,522
Community services 202,311
Unallocated 58,390,023

Note 6 ~ CHANGES IN SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES

$ 72994709

[ SRR e Ao 2 )

The District issued tax anticipation notes in the 2023-2024 fiscal year as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Governmental Activities: '
Tax Anticipation Notes $ - % 100,000,000 $ 100,000,000 $
Total Governmental Activities $ - $ 100,000,000 $ 100,000,000 § -

Tax anticipation notes were sold for the payment of operating expenses incurred prior to the receipt of the ad
valorem taxes levied and collected for operating purposes. The notes carried an interest rate of 5.0 percent.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 7 —~ CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in governmental activities long-term liabilities:

Beginning Ending Due in One
Balance Additions Deletions Balance Year
Campensated absences payable $ 101,333,761 $ B,602864 & 8664093 $ 101,272,832 § 7,817,783
Certificates of participation 2017 48,880,000 - 385,000 48,495,000 395,000
Add: premium 6,105,748 - 321,355 5,784,393 -
Certificates of participation 2021 56,745,000 - 3,185,000 53,560,000 3,350,000
Add: premium 14,116,679 - 784,260 13,332,419 -
Leases liability 5,093,401 89,532 1,956,975 3,225,958 1,591,839
Legal settlement liability i 13,057 512 - 13,057,512 4,352 504
Net pansion liability 553,696,568 345,978,776 275,791,624 723,883,720 -
Estimated insurance claims payable 27,258,779 151,863,914 162,425,771 16,696,922 7,871,549
Pastemployment benefit liability 59 339,197 7,266,101 2,545,820 64,059,478 -
Total Governmental Activities $ 972,569,133 5 526858659 5 456059898 $ 1,043367934 §$ 25,378,775

For the governmental activities, compensated absences, legal settlement liability, pensions and other
postempioyment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund.

Note 8 — LEASES LIABILITY

The District is the lessee of equipment and buildings in several departments of its operation. Much of the
equipment is leased utflitizing master agreements to streamline leasing terms. Detalls of the District's
significant leases are outlined in the table below.

Description of Leased ltem Asset Balance Lease Term Payments Payment Frequency Interest Rate
Driver's Education Vehicles $ 258,470 27 months $ 7,200 Monthly 0.32%
Next Generation Firewall 251,800 49 months 63,450 Annual 0.46%
School Buses 2,713,996 44 months 353,958 Semi-annual 1.91%
Ricoh Copiers 4,069,795 80 months 69,294 Monthly 0.19%
Buildings RELD 35680 12 -48 months 15,787 Monthly A9-1.71%

The District's lease #ability at June 30, 2024 is $3,225,958. Future debt service payments at June 30 are as

follows:
Fiscal Year Ending: Total Principai Interest
2025 § 1,606,087 § 1,591,938 $ 14,148
2026 818,526 816,191 2,335
2027 818,647 817,828 819
Total Minimum
Debt Payments $ 3243260 $  3,2250958 § 17,302

D-1-17



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 9 — LEASE RECEIVABLE AND LEASE REVENUE

The District is the lessor in contracts with outside parties for the right to use several of its facilities and
equipment. The lease for facility space is for an 83 month term with monthly payments of $3,483 at an interest
rate of .83 percent. The leases for communication towers are for 95 to 310 month terms with aggregate
annual payments of $103,735 at an interest rate range of .97 to 1.66 percent. The District has $2,180,342 in
cutstanding lease receivables at June 30, 2024. During the fiscal year, the District recognized $133,785 in

lease revenue and $33,769 in lease interest.
Note 10 - CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

The District entered into financing arrangements in September 2017 and in February 2021, which were
characterized as lease-purchase agreements with Pinellas County School Board Leasing Inc. Certificates of
Participation, Series 2017A for $60,930,000 and Series 2021A for $59,780,000 were issued for the acquisition,
construction and equipping of several new educational and administration facilities. The financing was
accomplished through the issuance of Ceriificates of Participation (direct placement) o be repaid from the
proceeds of rents paid by the District and are secured by a portion of the discretionary 1.5 mit local capital

outlay levy.

The agreements contain a provision that in an event of default, the Pinellas County School Board Leasing, Inc.
can take possession of the projects, or any portion thereof, other than designated facilities, and exciude the
Board from using the same until the default is cured. Under certain conditions, the Pinellas County School
Board Leasing, Inc., after taking possession, may sell or lease the property and hold the District liable for the

difference in the current amount payable.

Series 2017A

Certificate of Parficipation Series 2017A were issued in September 2017, with a par amount of
$60,930,000 and a premium of $7,712,523. These proceeds were offset by cost of issuance and other

related expenses totaling $351,647.

The lease payments are payable by the District semiannually, on July 1 and January 1, at interest rates
ranging fram 3 to 5 percent and matures in 2041, The payment of principal and interest on the bonds
underlying the lease agreements are due an July 1 and January 1 of each year.

The following is a schedule by vears of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreements
together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of June 30.

D-1-18



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024
Note 10 — CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION (Continued)

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30: Total Principal Interest
2025 3 2,680,350 % 385,000 $% 2,285,350
2026 2,684,975 420,000 2,264,975
2027 2,683,475 440,000 2,243,475
2028 2,680,975 460,000 2,220,975
2029 2,682,350 485,000 2,197,350
2030-2034 15,554,050 4,935,000 10,619,050
2035-2039 30,686,712 23,425,000 7,261,712
2040-2042 19,309,125 17,835,000 1,374,125
Total Minimum
Lease Payments "$ 78,062,012 $ 48,495,000 § 30,467,012

Series 2021A

Certificate of Participation Series 2021A were issued in February 2021, with a par amount of $53,780,000
and a premium of $15,685,198. These proceeds were offset by costs of issuance and other related

expenses totaling $450,439.

The lease payments are payable by the District semiannually, on July 1 and January 1, at interest rates
ranging from 4 to 5 percent and matures in 2040. The payment of principal and interest on the bonds
underlying the lease agreements are due on July 1 and January 1 of each year.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreements
together with the present value of minimum lease paymentis as of June 30:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30: Total Principal Interest
2025 % 5807950 % 3,350,000 $ 2,457,850
2026 5,801,325 3,515,000 2,286,325
2027 5,796,200 3,690,000 2,108,200
2028 5,796,950 3,880,000 1,916,950
2029 5,788,200 4,070,000 1,718,200
2030-2034 26,725,625 21,425,000 5,300,625
2035-2039 11,489,300 9,865,000 1,634,300
2040-2041 3,917,100 3,765,000 152,100
Total Minimum
Lease Payments $ 71,132,650 § 53,560,000 § 17,672,650
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 11 - MINEMUM FUND BALANCE POLICY

The District has adopted Board Policy No. 6120 which provides that the General Fund assigned fund balance
accounts represent those that are constrained by the District's intent to be used for specific purposes, but not
restricted, committed, or nonspendable. For the fund balance calculation, the Workfarce Development Fund,
Referendum funding, and required flow-through funding provided to the District's charter schools are all
excluded funding sources. By the end of the 2023-24 fiscal year, a contingency balance shall be maintained
equal to a minimum of five percent (5%) of General Fund revenues,

Note 12 - FUND BALANCE REPORTING

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the District reports its governmental fund
balances in the following categories, as applicable:

Nonspendable ~ The net current financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not
in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Examples of items
that are not in spendable form include inventories, prepaid items, and property acquired for resale.
The District classifies its amounts reported as inventories, prepaid items, and the fund balance of the
permanent fund as nonspendable.

Restricted — The portian of fund balance on which constrainis have been placed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.
Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance.

Committed — The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by resolution adoption of the highest level of decision-making authority, the Board.
These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the
specified use by adoption of a resolution. The District did not have any committed fund balances at

June 30, 2024,

Assigned — The portion of fund balance that is intended to be used for specific purposes, but is neither
restricted nor committed. Assigned amounts include those that have been set aside for a specific
purpose by an authorized government body or official, but the constraint imposed does not satisfy the
criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. This category includes any residual positive fund
balances of governmental funds (other than the General Fund) not classified as nonspendable,
restricted, or committed. Board Policy No. 6120 authorizes the Superintendent to assign fund balance.
The Department of Education requires that fund balances be assigned at fiscal year-end {o report an
amount likely to be expended from the 2024.2025 fiscal year budget as a result of purchase orders
outstanding as of June 30, 2024.

Unassigned —~ The portion of fund balance that is the residual balance of the General Fund. Negative
residual fund balances of other governmental funds are also classified as unassigned.
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Note 12 - FUND BALANCE REPORTING {Continued)

Fund Balances are reported at June 30, 2024 as follows:

Major Funds
Capital
Projects -
Local Capital Nonmajor Total
Improvement Governmental Governmental
General Tax Funds Funds
Nonspendable:
invaentaries $ 5,440,020 & - 3 2316082 35 7,756,112
Prepaids 1,008,289 - - 1,008,299
Permanent Funds - - 148,068 149.068
Total Nonspendabie 6,448,319 - 2,465,160 8,913,479
Restricted:
Categoricai Carryover Programs 4,986,805 - - 4,996,805
Debt Service - - 13 13
Food Service - - 8,906,840 8,906,840
Capitat Projects - 121,998,457 9,025,398 131,023,355
Tax Levy 5,320,570 - - 5,320,570
Workforce Development 15,434,035 - - 15,434,035
Student Activities - - 9,592 284 9,592,284
Total Restricted 25,751,410 121,998 457 27,524,535 175,274 402
Assigned:
Capital Projects - - - -
Carryforwards 5,092,159 - - 5,092,158
Central Printing 1,433,273 - - 1,433,273
Encumbrances:
Capital Project 2,539,822 - - 2,539,822
Technolagy Rental 2,035,873 s - 2,035,873
Mainienance/Repair 2,509,752 - - 2,509,752
Supplies and Suppaort 10,031,162 - - 10,031,162
Total Assighed 23,642,141 - - 23,642,141
Unassigned 5,708,990 - - 5,708,990
Total Fund Balances $ 61,550,860 § 121,998,457 $ 29,989,695 § 213,539,012

Encumbrances are reported in restricted and assigned fund balance. The following is a schedule of
encumbrances at June 30, 2024,

Major Funds
Capital Projects - Nonmajor Total
General Local Capital Governmental Governmental
Fund Improvement Tax Funds Funds

$ 17116708 § 45592284 § 15,126,358 § 77,835,352
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Note 13 - SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The District's State revenue for the year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows:

Source Amount

Florida Education Finance Program % 156,074,290
Categorical Education Program - Class Size Reduction 85,971,447
Workforce Development Program 28,333,437
School Recognition 7,519,966
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 6,722,193
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outtay and Debt Service) 3,646,928
Charter School Capital Outlay 4,088,023
Food Service Supplement 575,430
Mobile Home License Tax 571,682
Pari-Mutuel Tax 223,250

7,653,621

Miscellaneous

3 301,380,267

Note 14 — PROPERTY TAXES

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2023 tax roll for the 2023-2024 fiscal year:

Miilages Taxes Levied
General Fund:
Nonvoted School Tax:
Required Local Effort 3.180 $ 447 629,293
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 104,961,352
Voted School Tax:

Local Referendum 0.500 70,161,331
Total General Fund: 4,438 622,751,976
Capital Projects Fund:

Nanvoted Tax;

Local Capital improvements 1.500 210,483,994

Total 5.938 $ 833,235,970
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Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY

All regular employees of the District are covered by the Florida Retirement System (FRS) Pension Plan and
Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, or the Florida Refirement System Investment Plan (INV).

» Plan Descriptions, Membership and Plan Benefits, and Contribution Requirements

PBilan Descriptions

The FRS is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement system. The FRS was created by Chapter 121,
Florida Statutes, fo provide a defined benefit pension plan for participating public empioyees. The FRS
was amended in 1998 o add the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) under the defined benefit
pian, and amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined benefit plan for
FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined contribution pension plan is the INV.
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the Retiree HIS Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan to assist retired members of any State-administered retirement system in
paying the costs of health insurance.,

The FRS and HIS are administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of
Retirement, while the INV is administered by the SBA. Provisions relating to the FRS are established by
Chapters 121 and 122, Fiorida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapler 238, Florida
Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Flerida Administrative Code. The Florida legislature has the
authority to establish and amend retirement legislation and refated bills of significance to members of the
FRS and HIS plans (including benefit terms and contribution rates). Passed bills are presented to the
Governor of Florida and approved before they may be enacted into law.

The FRS and HIS financial information is included in the Florida Retirement System Pension Plan and Other
State Administered Systems Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (FRS ACFR). The FRS ACFR,
including audited financial information to support the Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of
Pension Amounts by Employer, are available online at:

https:/imww.dms.myflorida.com/workforce_operations/retirement/publications/annual_reports

The FRS ACFR and actuarial reports may also be obtained by contacting the Division of Retirement by mail or
phaone at:

Department of Management Services
Division of Retirement

Research and Education Section

P.0O. Box 8000

Tallahassee, FL. 32315-9000
850-488-5708 or toll-free 844-377-1888
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Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY {Continued)

FRS Pension Plan

Plan Description. The FRS Pensicn Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a DROP for eligible employees. The general classes of membership are:

s Regular— Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in the other classes.

s Elected Counly Officers — Members who hold specified elective offices in local government.

s Senior Management Service — Members in senior management ievel positions.

e Special Risk — Members who are employed as law enforcement officers and meet the criteria to qualify

for this'class.

Employees enrolled in the Plan vest at § years of creditable service and employees enrolled in the Plan on or
after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable service. All vested members are eligible for normal retirement
benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service except for members ciassified as special risk who
are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 55 or at age 52 after 25 years of service. All members
enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eiigible for normal retirement benefits at age 65
or any time after 33 years of creditable service except for members classified as special risk who are eligible
for normal retirement benefits at age 55 or at age 52 after 25 years of service. Employees enrolled in the Plan
may include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an
early retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or
her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of living

adjustments to eligible participants.

The DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Fiorida Statutes permits employees eligible for normal
retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments white continuing employment with a
FRS participating employer. An employee may participate in the DROP for a period not to exceed 96 months
after electing to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 120 months.
During the pericd of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue
interest. The net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP participants, as these members are
considered retired and are not accruing additional pension benefits.

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or years of service, average
final compensation, and service credit. Credif for each year of service is expressed as a percentage of the
average final compensation. For members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final
compensation is the average of the 5 highest fiscal years' earnings; for members initially enrolled on or after
July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal years’ earnings. The total
percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating the total value of all service, which is
based on the retirement class to which the member belonged when the service credit was earned. Members
are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors' benefits.
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The following table shows the percentage value for each year of service credit earned:

Class, Initial Enrolilment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service Percent Value
Regular Members Initially Enrolled Before July 1, 2011
Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 1.80
Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 1.83
Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.85
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.88
Regular Members Initially Enrolled On or After July 1, 2011
Retirement up to age 65 or up to 33 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.85
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68
Elected County Officers 3.00
Senior Management Service 2.00
Special Risk 3.00

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member was initiafly enrolled in the Plan before July 1,
2011, and all service credit was accrued befare July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent
per year. If the member was initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1,
2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a
proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit by the total service
credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not
have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement.

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and
employees. Contribution rates during the 2023-24 fiscal year were as follows:
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Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY (Continued)

Percent of Gross Salary

Class Emplovee Employer (1}
FRS, Regular 3.00 13.57
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 58.68
FRS, Senior Management Service 3.00 34.52
FRS, Special Risk 3.00 32.67
FRS, Special Risk Administrative 3.00 39.82
DROP - Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes 0.00 21.13
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (2) (2)

Notes: (1) Employer rates include 2.00 percent for the postemployment health insurance subsidy. Alse,
employer rates, (other than for DROP participants) include 0.06 percent for administrative costs

of the Invastment Plan.
(2} Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed.

The District's contributions recognized during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, by the Plan were
$62,509,739.

HIS Pension Plan

Membership and Plan _Description. HIS membership is available to all members within the FRS and INV
plans. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of the state-administered retirement systems in

paying their health insurance costs.

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a
monthly HIS payment equal to the number of years of service credited at retirement multiplied by $7.50. The
minimum payment is $45 and the maximum payment is $225 per month, pursuant to section 112.363, Florida
Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS benefit, a retiree under one of the State-administered retirement
systems must provide proof of eligible health insurance coverage, which can include Federal Medicare.

Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as set by
the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all active FRS
members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the contribution rate was 2.00 percent of payroll pursuant
to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The District coniributed 100 percent of its statutorily required
contributions for the current and preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a separate trust
fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual
legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to provide full subsidy
benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled.

The District's contributions recognized during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, by the HIS were
$13,100,591.
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Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY (Continued)

» FRS and HIS Significant Assumptions and Rate of Return

Basis of Accounting

Information about the FRS and HIS assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fiduciary net position can be found in the FRS ACFR. The FRS ACFR is available cnline or
can be obtained as mentioned previously. The FRS and HIS fiduciary net position and additions
toldeductions from the fiduciary net position have been determined based on the FRS’s records, which
utilize the flow of economic rescurces measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable. The State Board of Administration invests the assets of the pension pians held in the FRS Trust.
Investments are reported at fair value which are obtained from independent pricing service providers using
quoted market prices. Contributions are recognized as revenue when due, pursuant to statutory and
confractual requirements. There have been no significant changes since the publication of the FRS

ACFR,

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial assumptions for both the FRS and HIS are reviewed annually by the Florida Retirement System
Actuarial Assumptions Conference. The FRS has a valuation performed annually and the HIS has a
valuation performed biennially that is updated for GASB reporting in the year a valuation is not performed.
The most recent experience study for the FRS was for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018.

The total pension liability for the FRS was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2023, and HIS
by actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022 rolled forward to the measurement date, both using the individual
entry age normal actuarial cost method. Inflation increases for both plans is assumed at 2.40 percent.
Payroll growth for both plans is assumed at 3.25 percent. Benefits received by retirees and beneficiaries
of the FRS Plan are increased by a cost of living adjustment (COLA) each year based on their previous
year benefit amount. Retirements prior to August 2011 receive a 3 percent COLA adjustment, and retirees
after August 2011 received a formula-structured COLA. Mortality assumptions for the FRS were based on
the PUB2010 base table varied by member category and sex, projected generatichally with scale
MP-2018; and on the Generational RP-2000 with projection scale MP-2018 for the HIS.

Both the discount rate and long-term expected rate of return used for FRS investments is 6.7 percent
which is not changed from the prior year. The FRS fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees; therefore, the
discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the long-term expected rate of return.
Because the HIS program uses a pay-as-you-go funding structure, a municipal bond rate of 3.65 percent
was used to determine its total pension liability (the Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond Municipal
Bond Index as the applicable municipal bond index). As of June 30, 2023, the municipal rate used by HIS

increased from 3.54 percent 1o 3.65 percent.

D-1-27



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY {(Continued)

Long-Term Rate of Return

To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return assumption. In
October 2023, the FRS Actuarial Assumption Conference reviewed assumptions by Milliman's Capital
Markets Assumption team. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying
assumptions, and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based
on historical returns, but instead are based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The
target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are

summarized in the following tabie:

Compound
Annual Annual

Target Arithmetic  (Geometric) Standard
Asset Class Allocation {1) Return Return Deviation
Cash 1.0% 2.9% 2.9% 1.1%
Fixed Income 19.8% 4.5% 4.4% 3.4%
Global Equity 54.0% 8.7% 7.1% 18.1%
Real Estate (Property) 10.3% 7.6% 6.6% 14.8%
Private Equity 11.1% 11.9% 8.8% 26.3%
Strategic investments 3.8% 6.3% 6.1% 7.7%
Total 100% )
Assumed inflation - Mean 2.4% 1.4%

(1) As outlined in the Plan’s investment policy.

The HIS is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis and the depletion date is considered to be
immediate. As such, there is na assumption for a long-term expected rate of return on a portfolio, no
assumptions for cash flows into and out of the plan, or assumed asset allocation.

District's Share of Net Pension Liability

Employers participating in the FRS and HIS were provided pension allocation schedules for use in
recording their proportionate share of the FRS and HIS net pension liability (NPL), deferred outflows of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense at measurement date June 30, 2023. The
underlying financial information used to prepare the pension allocation schedules is based on the same

basis as mentioned previously.

At June 30, 2024, the District reported a net pension liability of $723,883,720 for its proportionate share of
the collective net pension fiability of the FRS and HIS. The net pension liability was measured as of June
30, 2023, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation dated July 1, 2023 for the FRS and July 1, 2022 rolled forward for the HIS.

The District's proporfionate share was calculated using the retirement contributions for employees that
were members of the FRS and HIS during the measurement year ended June 30, 2023. The aggregate
employer contribution amounts for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, in the pension allocation
schedules agree to the total employer contribution amounts reported in the FRS ACFR.
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The following table presents information on the District's propartionate share of the FRS and HiS:

District
FRS HIS Total
Proportionate Share of Net Pension $ 468442513 §$ 255441,207 $ 723,883,720
Liability at June 30, 2023
District's proportion at June 30, 2023 0.0117561 0.0160844
District's proportion at June 30, 2022 0.0127175 0.0170421
Change in proportion during current year {1.0009614) (0.0009577)

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized pension expense of $186,404,254 ($93,838,542
related to the FRS and $92,565,712 related to the HIS). At June 30, 2024, the District reported deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the foilowing sources:

District Total
FRS HiS Deferred Outflow
Def Qutiflows Def Inflows Def Outilows Def Inflows | {Deferred Inflow)
Differences between expected and 5 43,882,710 $ 3,739,484 % 47,722 194
actual experienced - (599,559} (599,559)
Changes of assumptions 30,535,969 8,715,472 37,252,441
- (22,134,841} (22,134 841)
Net difference between projected and 19,563,427 131,814 19,885,341
actual investment eamings ” =
Changes in proportion 14,130,137 - 14,130,137
{26,523,271) (11,954,296) (38,477,567)
District contributions subsequent to 62,509,730 13,100,581 75,610,330
the measurement date - - -
Total Deferred Outflows $ 170,722,982 $ 23,687 461 $ 194,410,443
Tatal Deferred (Inflows) 3 (25,523271) $ (34,688,608 $ (61,211,987

Deferred outflows of resources of $75,610,330 are reported by the District for employer contributions
subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in

the year ended June 30, 2025.

D-1-29



District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 15 - STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAM AND NET PENSION LIABILITY (Continued)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

District Total
Reporting Year Deferred Outflow

Ending June 30: FRS HIS ! {(Deferred Inflow)
2025 $ 10338032 3 (5,131,122) $ 5,206,910
2026 (6,563,975) (3,884,180) (10,448,155)

2027 75,282,102 (4,332,659) 70,959,443
2028 2,077,008 (6,087,336) {4,010,328)
2029 546,805 (3,976,800) (3,429,985)
Thereafter - (689,729) (689,729)
Totals $ 81,689,972 § {24,101,826) § 57,588,146

Discount Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The following tables demonsirate the sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability
to changes in the discount rate. The sensitivity analysis shows the impact if the discount rate was 1.0 percent
higher ar 1.0 percent lower than the current disceunt rate at June 30, 2023.

FRS Net Pension Liability HIS Net Pension Liability
Current Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase 1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
5.70% 6.70% 7.70% 2.85% 3.65% 4.65%

$ 800,195,199 $ 468442513 $ 180,891,687 §& 291418551 § 255,441,207 § 225618 408
Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The District contributes to the Flarida Retirement System Investment Plan (INV), the integrated defined
contribution investment plan described above. Benefit terms, including contribution requirements, for the INV
are estabiished and may be amended by the Florida Legislature. Allocations to the Investment Plan member
accounts during the 2023-24 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of
Gross
Class Compensation
FRS, Regular 11.30
FRS, Special Risk 19.00
FRS, Elected County Officers 16.34

Employees are required to contribute 3 percent of salary. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District
recognized pensicn expense of $14,659,531. Employees are immediately vested in their own contributions
and employer contributions and earnings on those contributions are vested after one year of service.
Non-vested District contributions are placed in a suspense account for up to five years. [f the employee returns
to FRS-covered employment within the five-year period, the employee regains control of the account. If the
employee does not return within the five-year period, the employee will forfeit the accumulated account
balance. Such forfeitures are used to cover a portion of the INV's administrative expenses.
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Note 16 - TAX DEFERRAL PLANS AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The District allows employees to participate in an employer-sponsored 401(a)/403(b) qualified retirement plan.
Participation is required for employees that are retiring, terminating or entering DRCOP and have accumulated
at least $2,500 of eligible terminal leave benefits. Contributions to the plan are made on a pre-tax basis. The
maximum plan contribution for 2023-24 cannot exceed 100 percent of plan year compensation or $69,000,

whichever is less.

Federal income taxes on this compensation are deferred until distributions are taken. Employee contributions
to the 401(a) plan were $6,673,559, employee contributions to the 403(b) were $1,033,658, and FICA
alternative contributions were $1,017,932, for the period ended June 30, 2024.

The District offers eligible employees participation in an optional tax deferred annuity and 457 program. The
Internal Revenue Service, under code section 403(b), allows employees of School Boards to defer a portion of
their income from Federal income tax. The deferred earnings are placed in an investment vehicle selected by
the employee, with the principal and interest tax deferred until withdrawn. The employees contributions for the
tax deferred annuity 403(b) and 457 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, were $6,679,619 and $1,736,784

respectively.

In addition, the District has available a Roth 403(b) that employees may elect. Contributions to the Roth
403(b) totaled $4,872,473 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

The District makes contributions to employees’ health insurance payments based upon elected coverage. The
total amount confributed on behalf of the employees, for the year ended June 30, 2024, was $111,464,974.
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Note 17 — CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT COMMITMENTS

The District had the following construction cantract commitments at June 30, 2024;

Contract Completed Balance
Project Amount To Date Committed

Leadership Center $ 1915132 § 286,086 $ 1,828,046
Gibbs High School 4,537,900 4,010,550 587,350
Lakewood High School 22,821,448 22,440,279 381,168
Pinellas Technical Coliege - St. Pele 5,762,308 4,883,987 878,322
Sandy Lane Elementary Schooi 20,907,059 15,002,232 5,904,827
Pinellas Technical College - Clearwater 239,859 163,233 78,726
Gulf Beaches Elementary Magnet 382,740 363,862 18,878
YMCA Middle School Partnership 46,485,894 45,811,153 674,741

Total $ 103,112,441 $ 92961,382 § 10,151,059

Note 18 - RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
school board and employment practices, crime, cyber liability and injuries to employees, students, or visitors;
and natural disasters. The District established a Risk Management internal service fund designated to finance
its loss claims related to workers’ compensation, automobile lability, general liability, health and prescription
drug benefits. The District entered into agreements with various insurance companies to provide excess
coverage for claim amounts above the individual deductibles.

For automebile and general liability claims the deductible is $500,000, with aggregate coverage of $5,000,000
for automobile and $5,000,000 for general liability. Under this program, the Risk Management Fund provides
unlimited coverage for each workers compensation claims and does not carry excess insurance. The District
has contracted with a third-party administrator for workers compensation and liability claims for processing,

investigating, and payment of claims

The District carries excess health insurance stop loss coverage, with a deductible of $750,000 specific. The
District has contracted with a health-insurance third party administrator for medical and pharmacy claims,
including management, processing and payment of claims.

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past twa fiscal years for the District's
self-insurance program:

Current Year
Beginning of Claims and
Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Balance at
Liability Estimates Paymenis Fiscal Year End
2023 % 24,854,372 § 143,343,817 § (140,939,510} $ 27,258,779
2024 27,258,779 151,863,914 (162,425 771} 16,696,922
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Note 18 - RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS (Continued)

Property protection, boiler and machinery, employment practices liabilities, employee dishonesty, and other
coverages deemed necessary by the Board are provided through purchased commercial insurance with
deductibles for each line of coverage. in addition, dental, vision, life and income protection coverage for
District employees were offered through purchased commercial insurance,

Settled claims resulting from the District's risks described above have not exceeded commercial coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years.

Note 18 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS LIABILITY

» Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined
benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes,
former employees who retire from the District and eligible dependents, may continue to participate in the
District's fully insured group health plan. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by the retirees by
allowing them te participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (impiicitly subsidized) premium
rates for both active and retired employees. These raies provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because,
on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher cost to the plan on
average than those of active employees. Retirees are assumed to enroli in the Federal Medicare program
for their primary coverage as soon as they are eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone
report and is not included in the report of a public employee retirement system or entity. No assets are
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

At July 1, 2022, the folfowing employees were covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive Employees or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 236
Active Employees 9,968
Total 10,204

» Plan Benefit Terms

Former employees and beneficiaries satisfy retirement eligibility simiiar to guidelines established by the
State FRS Plan (discussed in Note 15). Eligibie retirees are generally covered by one of four fuily insured
comprehensive medical programs. Benefit terms for the District are established and may be amended

through action by the Board.

> Contributions/Benefit Payment Reductions

Contributions (benefit payment reductions) to the OPEB Pian are shared by the retiree and the District.
OPER Plan participants must reimburse the District for the District's average blended cost (the District
provides the implicit subsidy). Thus, retirees can continue medical coverage into retirement on the
District's plans on a retiree-pay-all basis, including spouse and dependents. Contribution requirements of
the District are established and may be amended through action by the Board.
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» Total OPEB Liability and Changes in Total OPEB Liability

The District's total OPEB liability of $59,339,197 was measured as of June 30, 2023 and rolled forward to
June 30, 2024. The components of the changes in the total OPEB liability is as follows:

Fiscat Year
2024

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost $ 4,984,563
Interest 2,242,702
Difference between expected and actual

experience 604,609
Change of assumptions and other inputs {565,773}
Benefit payments (2,545,820)
Other changes -
Net change in total OPEB liability 4,720,281
Total OPEB liability, beginning 59,339,197
Total OPEB liability, ending 3 64,059,478

» Actuarial Assumptions and Other inputs

The total OPEB liability reported at June 30, 2024, was based on an actuarial valuation dated June 30.
2023, using the entry age normal cost method and the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.50% per annum

Discount Rate 3.65% (Bond Buyer GO 20-year municipal bond index)
Salary Increases 3.25%

Mortality Rates Pub-2010 headcount weighted base mortality table

projected generationally using Scale MP-2021

Healthcare Trend 6.75% for Pre-65 and 5.75% for Post-85 grading down by
0.25% per year until reaching the ultimate rate of 4.00%.

The health care cost trend assumptions shown were based on current Healthcare Analytics Consulting
trend study. The expected retiree claim costs were developed using 24 months of historical claim
experience through June 2023.

Significant changes of assumptions and other inputs include a change in the discount rate from 3.54
percent in 2022 to 3.65 percent in 2023.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 18 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS LIABILITY (Continued)

» Sensitivity of the Tofal OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following table presents the total OPERB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is one percentage-point lower

ar cne percentage-peint higher than the current trend rate:

Current
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase
Total OPEB liability 3 56,692,000 § 64058478 $ 70,721,000

» Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The foliowing table presents the total OPER liability of the District, as well as what the District's total OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (2.65
percent) or one percentage-point higher (4.65 percent) than the current discount rate:

Current
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase
'2.65% '3.85% '4.65%
Total OPER liability $ 69,696,000 $ 64,059478 $ 57,973,000

» OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to

OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized OPEB expense of $2,546,880. At June 30,
2024, the District reported deferred outfiows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to

QPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Description Resources Resources
Differences between Expected and
Actual Experience $ 561,881 $ 18,614,569
Changes in Assumptions 9,196,557 23,069,194
Transactions after Measurement Date 2,210,674

s 11,069,112 § 41683763

Deferred outflows of resources of $2,210,674 are reported by the District for employer benefit payments
subsequent to the measurement date, and will be recognized as a reduction of the total OPEB liability in
the year ended June 30, 2025.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 19 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS LIABILITY (Continued)
Net deferred inflows of resources shown above will be recognized in OPEB expense in the following years:

Fiscal Year Ending: June 30 Net Infiows
2025 §  (4,680,386)

2026 (4,680 386)
2027 (4,680,386)
2028 (4,680,386)
2028 (4,680,386)
Thereafter (8,523,385)

$ 31,925,325

Note 20 — LITIGATION

The District is a party to several lawsuits and claims, which it is vigorously defending. Such matters arise out
of the normal course of its operation, some of which are covered by insurance policies. While the results of
litigation cannot be predicted with certainty, with exception of the fellowing disclosed legal settlement,
management believes the final outcome of all current litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the

District's financial position.

In fiscal year 2024, the District entered into several legal settlements with their charter schools for
undistributed funds from a 2016 voter-approved referendum. The settlement agreements outline payment
terms over three years to the various charier schools for a total liability of $13,057,512. This liability is
recorded on the statement of net position with repayment to begin in fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The

payment schedule is as follows:

Payment date Principal Interest Total
July 2024 $ 4352504 $ - § 4,352,504
July 2025 4,352,504 1,104,014 5,456,518
July 2026 4,352,504 552,008 4.904,510

$ 13,057,512 $ 1,656,020 $ 14,713,532

Note 21 - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

The District participates in various Federally assisted grant programs that are subject to review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Entitlement of these resources is generally conditional upoen compliance with the terms
and conditions of grant agreements and applicable Federal regulations, including the expenditure of resources
for allowable purposes. Any disallowances resulting from a Federal audit may become a liability of the District.
The District does not believe that any significant liabilities would result from any review of its expenditures of
Federal programs.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Last 10 Measurement Years*

Flori ti m{FR

District's
Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension

Plan Fiduciary Net

District's Position as a

District's Proportion  Proportionate Share Liability (Asset) as a Percentage of the
of the Net Pension of the Net Pension District's Covered Parcentage of its Total Pension
Liability (Asset) Liability {(Asset) Payroll Covered Payroli Liability (Note 1)
2024 1.175607832% % 468,442,513 § 637,917,101 73.43% 82.38%
2023 1.271751895% § 473,193,905 § 621,567,558 76.13% 82.88%
2022 1.274936617% § 96,306,971 $ 604,773,077 15.92% 96.40%
2021 1.179457798% § 511,211,728 § 585,979,581 85.78% 78.85%
2020 1.204139267% § 414877473 & 578,232,895 71.71% 82.61%
2019 1.238757791% § 373421474 3 574,096,753 £5.05% 84.26%
2018 1.259616807% $ 372,586,200 $ 570,385,270 65.32% 83.88%
2017 1.297430078% 3 383,771,112 § 559,832 768 68.54% 84.88%
2016 1.407306963% $ 181,772,569 § 556,796,985 32.65% 92.00%
2015 1.459283755% $ 89,037,769 $ 552,513,870 16.12% 96.09%
Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS)
District's
Proportionate Share  Plan Fiduciary Net
District's of the Net Pension Position as a

Percentage of the
Total Pension

Liability {Asset)as a

Proportionate Share
Percentage of its

of the Net Pension

District's Proportion

of the Net Pensiaon District's Covered

Liability (Note 1)

Liability {Asset) Liability (Asset) Payrol} Covered Payroli
2024 1.608436742% § 255,441,207 $ 637,917,101 40.04% 4.12%
2023 1.704206258% 3 180,502,663 $ 621,567 556 29.04% 4.81%
2022 1.708347133% $ 208,554 460 5 604,773 077 34.65% 3.56%
2021 1.716468866% $ 209,578,053 $ 595,879,581 35.17% 3.00%
2020 1.728236662% § 183,372,388 § 578,232,895 33.44% 2.63%
2019 1.755869069% $ 185,843,153 § 574,096,753 32.37% 2.15%
2018 1.786850031% § 191,058,248 § 570,395,270 33.50% 1.64%
2017 1.809734201% § 193,505,130 § 559,632,768 34.56% 0.97%
216 1.834261428% § 187,065,812 § 556,796,985 33.60% 0.50%
2015 1.858998708% $ 173,820,815 § 552,513,870 31.46% 0.99%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined based an the measurement year (the preceding year ended June 30}).
Example: Fiscal year 2015 presents infarmation on the Plan's measurement year ended June 30, 2014.

Note 1: The Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability is published in Note 4 of the Plan's Annual

Camprehensive Financial Report.
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Digtrict School Board of Pinellas County, Florida

Schedule of Confributions
Last 10 Years
Flori iremen tem (FRS
Contributions In
Relation to the
Contractually Contractually Contributions as a
Required Required Contribution District's Covered Percentage of
Contribution Contribution Deficiency (Excess) Payroli Covered Payroll
2024 § 62,509,739 § (62,509,739) $ -5 654,687,192 9.54%
2023 % 56,554,298 § (56,554,298) & -$ 637,917,101 8.87%
2022 % 54,267,967 $ (54,267,967) $ -8 621,567,556 8.73%
2021 § 48,569,577 $ {48,568,577) $ - § 604,773,077 8.03%
2020 § 39,189,485 § {39,189,485) § -3 595,979,581 6.58%
2019 § 37,337,006 § (37,337,008} & - $ 578,232,895 6.48%
2018 $ 35,332,101 § {35,332,101) $ -3 574,086,753 6.15%
2017 § 32,790,927 $ (32,790,927) 3 - § 570,395,270 5.75%
2016 § 31,639,301 $ (31,638,901) $ - $ 558,932,769 5.65%
2015 § 34,311,339 § (34,311,339} $ -8 556,796,985 8.16%

Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS)

Contractually

Contributions In
Relation to the
Contractually

Contributions as a
Percentage of

Required Required Contribution District's Covered
Contribution Contribution Deficiency (Excess) Payroli Covered Payroll
2024 5 13,100,591 3§ {13,100,581) -§ 654,887,192 2.00%
2023 $ 10,580,581 § (10,580,581) 3 -5 837,817,101 1.66%
2022 § 10,311,883 § {10,311,883) $ -$ 821,567 556 1.66%
2021 $ 10,041,679 § {10,041679) $ - % 604,773,077 1.66%
2020 5 8,891,206 $ {9,891208) 3 - § 595,979,581 1.66%
2019 $ 9,596,731 $ (9,596,731} § -$ 578,232,895 1.66%
2018 $ 8,522,122 § (9.522122) % -8 574,008,753 1.66%
2017 $ 9,456,526 § (9,456,526) $ -$ 570,305,270 1.86%
2016 % 9,276,041 § (9,276,041 -8 559,932,769 1.66%
2015 § 7,011,689 $ (7.011,689) % - § 556,796,985 1.26%

The following change in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2023
HIS: The municipal rate used to determine total pension liability increased from 3.54% fo 3.65%.

The demographic assumptions for the Special Risk class were updated to reflect plan changes.
The aiection assumption for vested terminated members was updated from 20 percent to 50 percent to reflect recent experience.
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District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 Measurement Years*

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2018 2018

Total OPEB Liability

Service cost $ 45984583 % 4,424,403 § 4332976 § 3218833 % 2,933,847 3 5,428,180 3 6,164,563

interest 2,242,702 1,403,279 1,358,128 1,887,728 1,927,874 3,447,174 2,808,811

Difference between expecied and actual

experience 604,609 {2,896,102) = (4,288,902} (988,392) (22,018,822} (794,471)

Change of assumptions and other inputs (565,773} (3,003,552) (32,901} 10,036,785 2,520,616 (28,430,704) (10,100,127}

Benefit payments (2,545,820) (1,847,573) (2,880,485) {4,5365,185) {1,955,328) {2.843.638) (3.588,470)
Net change in total OFEB lability 4,720,281 {1.918,545) 2,647 737 8,328,290 4,428716 (44,417,830} {5,408,694)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 58,338,197 €1,258,742 58,611,008 52,281,715 47,852,999 92,270,529 97 680,623
Total OPEB liability - ending § 64050478 § 59,339,197 § 61,258742 § 58811005 $ 52,281,715 $ 47852999 § 92,270,929
Covered employee payroll $ 515443000 3 498012461 § 518,686,799 § 503,579,416 § 607439838 § 603,896,028 § 593,569,321
Total OPEB liability as a percentage of
covered empioyee payrofl 12.43% 11.92% 11.81% 11.64% 8.61% 7.92% 15.55%

*Fiscal year 2018 presents information on the Plan's measurement date June 30, 2017.

Notes to the Schedule:

Mote 1: GASB 75 requires information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District is presenting information
for only those years for which information is available.

Note 2: No asseis are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB 75.

Note 3. Significant change in actuarial assumption for fiscal year ended 2024:
- Change in the discount rate from 3.54% to 3.65%.
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Orniginal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 350,000.00 575,223 47 57522347 0.00

Federal Thrmiﬂ State and Local 3200 4,000, 000.00 1.872,091.57 7.872.091.57 0.00

State Sources 3300 289,821,620.00 291,502.661.66 291,502,661 .66 0,00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 597.841.897.00 600,263.087.06 600,263,087 06 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00 0,00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 35,846,483.00 39,5954,574.03 40.069,320.59 114,746.56
Total Local Sources 3400 633,688 380.00 640,217,661.00 640,332 407,65 114,746.56

Total Revenues 927.860,000.00 940,167.637.79 940,282 384 35 114,746.56

EXPENDITURES

Crrveat:

Instruction 5000 611,099,370.00 654,652,623 56 642 415.630.60 12,236,992.96
Student Support Services 6100 47,209.043.00 44046118 64 200,138.50
Instructional Media Services 6200 7.427,419.00 891.77 7.732 483 45 3,408.32
Instruction and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 17,113,165.00 18.438,135.18 18,327,634 91 110,500.27
Instructional Staff Training Services G400 8,113,143.00 10,326,966 07 0,990,023 11 336,942.96
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 10,355,085 00 12.443,7768.84 12,356,802 25 86,976.59
Board 7100 1,429,900.00 2,815,174.59 2,808,044, 14 7,130.45
General Admini 7200 3,984,833 00 4.015476.19 3,931,429 34 %4,046.85
School Admin: 7300 71,352,972.00 62,685.514.29 62, 185.796.94 499,717.35
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 4,924 192.00 7,145,650.20 7.025.323.73 120,326.47
Fiscal Services 7500 5,386,254.00 5,503,586.32 5.821.964.13 B1,622.19
Food Services 7600 781.371.00 727,164.02 727.164.02 0.00
Central Services 7700 17,682.311.00 17,525, 714.26 17.181.873.37 343,840,89
Student Transportation Services 70D 39,570,106.00 50,608,804.10 44,995,313 62 5,613,490.48
Operation of Plant 7900 111,535,370.00 115,121,129.10 114,217.640.76 903,488.34
Maintenance of Plant 8100 24,644,278 00 27,942,253 42 26,038.372.94 1,903,880.48
Administrative ch.hnnlny Services B200 5,750,484.00 5,595,533.78 5,913,137.67 682,396.11
Community Services 9100 762,922 00 1,175,310.57 872.087.54 303,223.03
Deby Service: (Funclion 2200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 £65,099 80 (865,999.80)
Interest 720 777.778.00 1,974,283 .33 1,.979.49].22 {5,207.89)
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities A and Construction 7420 000 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 5.542.335.00 (5,542,335.00)

Total Expenditures 989,900,000.00 1,052,079.246.73 1,034,974,667.18 17,104,579.55

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (62,040,000.00) (111,911.608.94) {94,692,282.83) 17.219,326.11

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

I of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0,00
Discount on Sale of Bonds a91 0.00 (.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 13,122 64 13,122.64

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 000 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 40,000,00 1,643,028 32 1.643.028 32 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow nt (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

T fers In 3600 63, 800, 000.00 B7.982,921.82 87,982 921 82 0,00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 63,840,000.00 89,625,050, 14 89,639,072.78 13,122.64

SPECIAL ITEMS

.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 1,800,000.00 (22,285.658.80) {5,053.210.05) 17.232.448.75

Fund Balances. July 1. 2023 2800 63,900,000.00 66,604,071.00 66,604,07]1.53 0.53

Adjusiments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balences, Junc 30, 2024 2700 65,700,000.00 44,318.412.20 61,550,.861.48 17,232 449,28
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES, IF MATOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Agcount Actual Final Budgat -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Megative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.0 0,00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debi Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Lovied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Cuterent: g
Instruction 5000 0.00 (.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
ji and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Admini 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilitics # and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 000 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 4200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 (.00 0.00

Debr Service: (Function $200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 000 (.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Taotal Expendi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 Q.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Asscts 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3713 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds £02 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Eserow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2023 2800 (.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Oriyinal Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)

REVENUES

\fedcral Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

IFederaI Through State and Local 3200 69.578.535 00 68.859. 108 65 55.221.139.58 (13.637,969.07)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 000 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0 00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 69,578,535, 00 68,859,108.65 55,221,139.58 (13,637,969.07)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 31,696,647 00 34.511.780 70 25,802,525 97 8.709,254.73
Student Suppon Services 6100 2,734.187.00 7.059,525 02 6,815,13548 244,389.54
Instructional Media Services 6200 122,474 00 59,528 99 62,747.09 {3,218.10)
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 771.36000 1,081,659 25 785,270 63 296,388.62
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 5.701,174 00 3.343.003 .00 2.606.598.78 736,404.22
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 125,496 00 123.946.12 123.946.12 0.00
Board 7100 000 0.00
General Administration 7200 5918.143 00 3.698.090 85 2.575.0594) 1,123,031.44
School Admini i 7300 229.32700 66.535.26 151,336.09 (84,800.83)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 33,505 00 126.140.00 100.140.00 26,000.00
Fiscal Services 7500 262,088 00 172,755 98 149.232 88 23,523.10
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 706.298 00 196.926 73 189.464 94 7,461.79
Student Transoortation Services 7800 4.512.636.00 1,931,770 50 540,165 32 1,391.605.18
Qoeration of Plant 7900 644,848 .00 202.662.20 197,378 89 5,283.31
Maintenance of Plant 8100 7.851.00 9.149 83 9.01578 134.05
Admii alive Technology Services 8200 4.557.394 .00 3,242,324 24 2,134,919 97 1,107,404.27
Community Services 9100 55,107 .00 55.107.75 0.00 55,107.75
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Princioal 710 000 0.00
Interest 720 000 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 000 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 000 0.00

Capital Quilay:

Facilities A and Construction 7420 000 0.00
Other Capita! Outlay 9300 000 0.00

Total Expenditures 58,078,535.00 55,880,906.42 42,242,937.35 13,637,969.07

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 11,500,000.00 12.978,202.23 12,978,20223 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 000 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00

|Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aereements 3750 000 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aws 3793 000 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 893 000 0.00

Loans 3720 000 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 000 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 000 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 000 0.00
Premium on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 000 0.00
Discount on Refundiny Lease-Purchase Ag 894 000 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Awent (Function $299) 760 000 0.00

Transfers In 3600 000 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 (11,500,000 00) (12.978.202.23) (12.978.202 23) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sonrces (Uses) (11,500,000.00) {12.978.202.23) (12,978,202.23) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

000 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0 00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2023 2800 000 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 000 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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1,

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Qcerational Purooses 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 000 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Proiects 3421, 3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418.3419 100 0.00

Chaiges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
_Impact Fees 3496 000 0.00

Other Local Revenue 000 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 000 0.00
Student Sugport Services 6100 000 000
Instructional Media Services 6200 000 000
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 100 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
Schoo! Admini 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities A and Construction 7410 000 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 000 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 000 000
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Red: ion of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 000 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 000 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 000 0.00
Other Caoital Outlay 9300 000 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Excess (Deficiency} of Revennes Over (Under) Exoenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 000 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Sugplv Contract 3760 000 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refimding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 000 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 000 0.00

Pavments to Refunding Escrow Acent (Function 9299) 760 000 0.00

Transfers In 3600 000 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 000 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIALITEMS

000 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in_Fund Balances 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances. July 1, 2023 2800 000 0.00

Ad to Fund Bal, 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE 145




Exhibit F-1a

Page 25
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2024
Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1o 65.690 91 339.77325 10.510.946 52 11.316.410.68
nvestments 1160 8.107.881 44 53278 000 8,108.414.22
TaxesReceivable, Net 1120 000 000 0.00 0.00
lAcmunlsRece able, Net 1131 8.854 01 000 283.856 94 292,710.95
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 16.934 S5 0.00 000 16.934.55
Due From Other Acencies 1220 1,306,218 12 6.913.49405 000 821971217
Due From Budpetarv Funds 1igl 47227195 261 466 86 000 733.738.81
Due From Insurer 1180 000 000 000 000
Deoosits Receivable 1210 a.00 000 000 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 000 0:00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Auenls 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventorv 1150 2.268.281.21 000 4781423 2.316,092.44
Preoaid ltenis 1230 000 000 000 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 000 0:00 000 0.00
TotalAssets 12,246.13219 7.515,266.94 11,242,614.69 31,004.013.82
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Der vatives 1910 000 000 000 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferved Oultflows of Resouices 12,246,132.19 7,515,266.94 11,242,614.69 31,004.013.82
LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 000 0.00 000 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 000 Q.00 000 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 119.539 %0 2761013 62 000 2,880,553.52
Accounts Payable 2120 84.993 34 1,445.886.79 43206 12 1.574,086.25
|Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 000 0.00 000 0.00
Deoosils Pavable 2220 000 0.00 000 0.00
Due 1o Other Acencies 2230 19t.039 71 895.707 44 000 1,086747.15
Due to Buductarv Funds 216! 000 230835353 1.559.313 60 3867,667.13
Due to Internal Funds 2162 000 0.00 000 000
Due o Fiscal Asent 2240 000 000 000 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 000 000 000 0.00
Other Postemolovment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 000 0:00 0.00
Sudgments Pavable 2130 Q.00 a.00 V.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 000 000 0.00 0.00
Construction Conlracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
M d Bonds Payable 2180 000 000 000 0.00
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 000 000 Q00 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 24i0 675,437 73 10-1.305 56 000 779,743 .29
Unavailable Revenues 2410 000 0.00 000 0.00
Total Liabilities 1.071,010.68 7.515266.94 1,602,519.72 10,)88,797.34
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedgine Derivali ves 2610 000 000 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 000 000 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
|Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 2268281 21 0.00 47.8/123 2,316.09244
Preoaid Amounts 2712 000 0.00 000 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 000 Q.00 000 0.00
Other Not in Soendable Form 2719 000 000 000 0.00
Total Nunspendahle I-und Balances 2710 2.268.281.21 0.00 47.811.23 2,316,092 44
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 000 0.00 000 0.00
Federal Reauired Carrvover Prozrams 2722 000 0.00 000 0 00
State Reouired Carrvover Prorrams 2723 0:00 0.00 000 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 000 000 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 000 000 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 000 0.00 000 0.00
Restricted for 2729 8.906.84030 0.00 000 8,906.840 30
Restricted for 2729 000 0.00 9.592.283 74 9,592 283.74
Total Restricied Fund Balances 2720 8,906,840.30 0.00 9,592,283 74 18.499.124.04
Commisted 1o:
Economic Stabilization 2731 000 0.00 000 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 000 000 000 0.00
Committed for 2739 000 000 doo 000
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Connnitred Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Assigned to:
Speciai Revenue 2741 Q.00 000 000 0.00
Debt Service 2742 000 000 000 0.00
Caoital Projects 2743 000 000 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 000 a00 000 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 000 0.00 000
| Tutal Assigned V'und Balances 2740 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned -und Balances 2750 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Fund Balances 2700 11,175,121.5] 0.00 9.640.094 97 20,815216.48
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bal 12.246.132.19 7.515.266.94 11.242.614.69 31,004.013.82

The noles to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2024

Debt Service Funds

Other Total Nonmajor
Account Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
|IASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 110 000 0.00
Investments 1160 1.350.449 71 1,350.449.71
| Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 00 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 1131 000 0.00
Interest Receivable on | nvesiments 1170 000 0.00
Due From Other Azencies 1220 0.00 0.00
Due From Budjgetary Funds 1141 6.077.708.40 6.077.708.40
IDue From Insurer 1180 000 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 000 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Seivice Agents 1114 386l 38.61
Inventory 1150 000 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 000 0.00
Long-Term I 1460 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 7.428.196.72 7.428.196.72
DEFERRED OIITFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumutated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedggingz Derivati ves 1910 000 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 7.428.196.72 1.428.196.72
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 000 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.80 0.00
iPayroll Deductions and Withhoidi 2170 000 0.00
Accounts Pavable 2120 000 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00
Currznt Notes Pavable 2250 000 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavabie 2210 000 0.00
Deposits Pavable 2220 000 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 000 0.00
Due to Budgetarv Funds 2161 7.428.183 40 7.428,183.40
Dueto Intemal Funds 2162 000 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 000 0.00
Judzmen Is Pavable 2130 000 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 000 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 000 0.00
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 0.00 000
Uneamed Revenues 2410 000 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 000 0.00
Total Liabili 7.428,183.40 7,428,183 40
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedsng Derivatives 2610 000 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 000 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 000 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 000 0.00
Permanent Fund Princioal 2713 000 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Fonn 2719 0.00 0.00
| Total Nanspendalle )imd Balances 2710 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 000 0.00
Federal Reauired Carrvover Procrams 2722 0.00 0.00
State Required Canvover Programs 2721 000 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levv 2724 000 0.00
Debt Service 2725 1332 13.32
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 Q00 0.00
Restr cted for 2729 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 13.32 13.32
Committed ta:
Economic Stabilization 2731 000 0.00
Contractual Azeements 2732 000 0.00
Committed for 2739 000 0.00
Committed for 2739 000 0.00
Toral Crwmisted Fund Bolonces 2730 0.00 0.00
| Avsigned 10:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 000 0.00
Caoital Proiects 2743 000 0.00 |
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00
Assimed for 2749 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 000 0.00
Total Assivned Fund Balonces 2740 000 0.00
Total Unassigned I-und Balances 2750 000 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 13.32 13.32
Total Liabilities, Deferred Infiows of
Resources and Fund Bal 7.428,196.72 7.428,196.72

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of Ihis statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2024
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Caoilal Proiects Funds

Special Act Public Education Capital Outlay and Other Total Nonmajor
Account Bonds Capital Outlay {PECO) Debt Service Capital Projects Capital Projects
Number 320 340 360 390 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLO\S OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Eouivalents 110 000 50.0 00 00 000 2043714 77437.74
Investments 1160 190071 50 1,296 28 5,898.842 89 2.003.180.72 8,093.391.39
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 Q.00 0.00 0.00 47.276.49 47.276.49
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 000 000 11.903 89 14 509 76 26.413.65
Due From Other Agencies 1220 000 §,315.00000 130,984 65 2.363.44 1.448,348.09
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 000 000 2.434.39 296791 5,402.80
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
Deoosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 000 000 000 000 000
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 000 1,711.933.67 1.711.933.67
Inventory 1150 000 000 000 000 0.00
Preoaid hems 1230 0.00 000 000 0.90 0.00
Lone-Term Investments 1460 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
Total Assets 190.071.50 1,366,296.28 6.044,166.32 3.809.669.73 11.410.203.83
DEF ERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 000 000 000 000 000
Total Deferved Outilows of Resources 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 190,071.50 1,366.296.28 6.044.,166.32 3,809.669.73 11410.203.83
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 000 0:00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Pavable 2120 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Pavable 2250 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 000 000 000 000 000
Degosits Pavable 2220 000 000 000 0.00 0,00
Due e Other Agencies 2230 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
Due to Budzetary Funds 2161 1.555.70 1.285.896 95 000 108,339.11 1.395,791.76
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 900 000 000 000 0.00
Due to Fiscal Acent 2240 000 Q000 0:00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Other Postemolovment Benefits Liabilitv 2116 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Judizmenis Pavable 2130 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 000 000 410,044 00 397.850.15 807,894.15
Conslruclion Contracis Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 Q.00 73.779 26 0.00 9731545 171,094.71
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 000 000 000 000 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 2410 000 000 000 000 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 000 000 0.00 100 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,555.70 1,359.676 21 410.044.00 603.504.71 2.374,78062
DEFERRED INFLOS OF RESOURCES
Accumnulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedeing Derivatives 2610 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 000 10.027 99 0.00 10,027.99
Total Deferved Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 10,027.99 0.00 10.027.99
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 000 000 000 00D 0.00
Preoaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
F Fund Principal 2713 Q.00 0,00 000 000 000
Other Not in Spendable Foim 2719 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
Total Nonspendalle I'und Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabili 2721 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
Federal Required Carryover Prowrams 2722 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
State Required Cairvover Promams 2723 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 Q00 000 0.00
Debt Service 2725 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
Restricted for 2729 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
Restricted for _Construction 2729 188,55 80 6.62007 5,624.094.33 3.206.165 02 9.025,395.22
Tetal Restricted Fund Balancey 2720 188,515.80 6.620.07 5.624.094.33 3.206.165.02 9.025.395.22
Conmitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 000 0.0D 000 0.00
Contractual Ayreements 2732 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Conunitted Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned 1o:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Capital Proiects 2743 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
Assiened for 2749 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
Assigned for 2749 000 000 000 000 0.00
Total Assigned [“und Balancey 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Un 4 l'und Bal 2750 000 000 000 000 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 188.515.80 6.620.07 5,624.094.33 3.206,165.02 9.025,395.22
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 190.071.50 1.366.296.28 6.044.166 32 3.809.669.73 11.410.203.83

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this stazement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2024
Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Govemmental
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1o 000 11,393,848.42
Invesiments 1160 156,976 88 12,709.232.20
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 000 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 339.987.44
[nterest Receivable on Investmenls 1170 989 61 44,337.81
Due From Other Avencies 1220 000 9.668.060.26
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 000 6,816.850.01
Due From Insurer 1180 000 0.00
Deoosits Receivable 1210 000 0.00
Due From [ntemal Funds 1142 000 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Aeents 1114 000 1,711,972.28
Invento: 1150 000 2316,092.44
Prepaid Items 1230 000 0.00
[Long-Term invesiments 1460 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 157.966.49 50.000,380.86
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedgng Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outilows of Resources 157.966.49 50,000,380.86
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrafi 2125 000 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 000 0.00
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 2,880.553.52
Accounts Payable 2120 000 1.574.086.25
Sales Tax Payable 2260 000 0.00
Current Notes Pavablc 2250 000 0.00
Accrued [nterest Pavable 2210 000 0.00
BPeoosits Pavable 2220 000 0.00
Due to Other Asencies 2230 000 1,086747.15
D ue to Budeetary Funds 2161 8.89865 12,700,540.94
Due to Internal Funds 2162 000 0.00
Due to Fiscal Avent 2240 0.00 0.00
Pension Liabilitv 2115 000 0.00
Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 2116 000 0.00
Judyanents Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 000 807,894.15
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentase 2150 000 171,094.71
|Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 000 0.00
Unearned Revenues 2410 000 779.743.29
Unavailable Revenues 2410 000 0.00
Total Liabilities 8.898 65 20.000,660.0¢
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedsine Derivatives 2610 000 0.00
Defeired Revenues 2630 000 10,027.99
Total Deferred Inftows of Resources 0.00 10,027.99
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 000 2,316,092.44
Prepaid Amounts 2712 000 0.00
Permanent Fund Princioal 2713 000 0.00
Other Notin Soendable Form 2719 149 067 84 149.067.84
Total Nonspendable Iund Balances 2710 149,067.84 2.465,160.28
Resiricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 000 0.00
Federal Required Carrvover Proyrams 2722 000 0.00
State Renuired Carryover Programs 2723 000 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00
Debt Seivice 2725 000 13.32
Capital Proiects 2726 000 0.00
Restricted for 2729 000 8.906.840.30
Restricted for 2729 0.00 18.617678.96
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 27,524,532.58
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 000 0.00
Cormmitted for 2739 000 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00
Assigned (o;
Seecial Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 000 0.00
Capital Proiects 2743 000 0.00
Peimanent Fund 2744 000 0.00
Assimied for 2749 000 0.00
Assigned for 2749 000 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 000 0.00
Total Unassigned FFund Balances 2750 000 0.00
Totat Fund Balances 2700 149.067.84 29.989.692.86
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 157.966.49 50.000,380.86

The notes to financial siatements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 5,746,454 03 000 5,746,454.03

Federal Through State and Local 3200 53,058,883 2} 79,402,862 94 000 132,461,746.15

State Sources 300 575.430 00 000 0.00 575.430.00

Local Sources:

Propeity Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Propetty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 000 000 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Caeilal Proiects 3421,3423 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 000 000 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Seivice 345X 3.305.932 26 000 0.00 3,305,932.26
Impact Fees 3496 000 000 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue 549,337 18 000 13,192,266 23 13,741,603.41
Total Local Sources 3400 3,855,269.44 000 13,192.266.23 17,047,535.67

Total Revenues 57.489,582.65 85,149,316.97 13,192,266.23 155,831,165.85

EXPENDITURES

([Curret:

Instruction 5000 000 35,927,489 90 2.919.642 60 38,847,132 50
Student Suppost Services 6100 000 5,665,11091 000 5,665,110.91
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Instiuction and Curziculum Devel Services 6300 000 15,648,297 51 000 15,648,297 51
) ional Stafl Training Seivices 6400 000 18.201.4897} 0 00 18,201,489.71
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 221.63523 000 221,635.23
Board 7100 Q.00 000 000 0.00
General Ad 7200 000 3.056.614 41 000 3,056,614.41
B0 0.00 167.973 73 000 167,973.73

a1 and C 7410 000 000 000 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 000 203.900 60 2333819 227,238.79
Food Services 7600 62,363.679.64 000 000 62,363,679.64
Cential Services 7700 0.00 604.492 02 0.00 604,492.02
Student Transpoitation Services 7800 000 1.130,165.50 0.00 1,130,165.50
Operation of Plant 7900 000 28.997.28 000 28,997.28
Maintenance of Plant 8100 000 0,00 000 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000 000 000 0.00
Communim Services 9100 000 4,293,150.17 10.436,000.79 14,729,150.96

Deht Service: (Function 9200)

Red ion of Principal 710 0.00 000 000 000
Interest 720 000 000 000 0.00
Dues and Fees 750 000 000 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 Q00 000 000 0.00

(Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 000 000 000 000
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 000 000 000 0.00

Total Expenditures 62,363,679.64 85,149,316.97 13,378,981.58 160,891,978.19

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Exncnditurcs (4.874,096.99)) 0.00 {186,715.35} (5.060,812.34)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 000 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 000 0.00 000 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apreements 3750 000 0.00 000 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aereements 3793 000 000 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Areements 893 0.00 000 400 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 000 000 000 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 86535 000 000 865.35

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 000 000 0.00

Proceeds from Soecial Facility Constiuction Account 3770 000 000 000 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 000 000 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 37192 000 000 0.00 000
Discount on Refundine Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 000 000

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agre 3755 000 0.00 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 000 000 000 0.00
Discount on Refiinding Lease-Purchase Aureements 894 0.00 000 000 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Avent (Function 9299} 760 080 0.00 000 0.00

Transfers In 3600 000 0.00 000 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 000 000 000 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 865.35 0.00 0.00 865.35

SPECIAL ITEMS

000 000 0.00 000

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

000 000 000 000

Net Change in Fund Balances (4,873,231.64) 0.00 (186,715.35))| (5,059.946.99)

Fund Bal July 1,2023 2800 16,048,353 15 000 9.826810 32 25.875.163.47

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 000 000 000 0.00

[Fund Bal June 30,2024 2100 11,175,121.51 0.00 9,640,094.97 20,815.216.48

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Debt Service Funds

Other Total Nonmajor
Account Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 000 000
Federal Through State and Local 3200 000 000
State Sources 3300 000 0.00
Local Sourees:
Propeity Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,
Operational Puiposes 3421, 3423 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,
Capital Proiects 3421, 3423 000 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418,3419 000 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 000 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 000 0.00
Other Local Revenue 841 8.4}
Total Local Sources 3400 841 841
Total Revennes 841 841
EXPENDITURES
Current:
I i 5000 0.00 000
Student Support Services 6100 000 0.00
Instructional Media Seivices 6200 0.00 0.00
Instiuction and Curriculum Development Seivices 6300 0.00 0.00
Instiuctional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instiuction-Related Technology 6500 000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Admini; 7200 000 0.00
School Admini 7300 000 0.00
Facilities Acguisition and Constiuction 7410 000 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 000
Food Services 7600 000 0.00
Central Services 7700 000 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 000 0.00
Operatton of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0,00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000 0.00
C ity Seivices 9100 0.08 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Psincipal 710 3,570.000.00 3,570,000.00
Interest 720 4,926,175 00 4,926,17500
Dues and Fees 730 000 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 000 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acouisition and Constiuction 7420 0.00 000
Other Capital Outlay 9300 000 0.00
Total Expenditures 8,496,175.00 8,496,175.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) E ditures (8,496,166.59) (8,496.16659})
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
llssuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 000 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0,00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 893 0.00 0.00
Loans 3720 000 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3230 000 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 000 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 0.00
Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 000 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refundingz Bonds 3792 000 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 000 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Ay L 3794 000 0.00
Discount on Refunding LeasePurchase Agreements 894 000 0.00
Pavments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 8,473,268.90 8,473.268.90
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 000
Totat Other Fi ing Sources (Uses) 8,473,268.90 8,473,268.90
SPECIAL ITEMS
000 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY I'TEMS
000 0.00
Net Change in Fund Bal. (22,897.69) (22,89769):
Fund Balances, July 1, 2023 2800 2291101 22911.01
Adjust 10 Fund Bal 2891 00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 13.32 1582

The notes to financial statements are an integral pait of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2024

Exhibit F-2¢
Page 31

Cavital Proiects Funds

Special Act Public Education Capital Outlay and Other Total Nonmajor
Account Bonds Capital Outlay (PECO) Debi Service Capital Projects Capital Projects
Number 320 340 360 390 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00

Federal ‘!hmuﬂ State and Local 3200 000 2,303,01669 0:00 000 2,303,016 69

Me Sources 3300 223,250.00 0.00 3.593.647 72 $.485.27743 9.302,175.15

Lacal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operationai Purposes 3421,3423 000 000 000 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptionsand Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Caaital Projects 3421,3423 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
Local Sales Taxes 3418,3419 0.00 0:00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 349 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
Other Local Revenue (33.309.64) 000 (113,257 7Y 387.008 53 240,441.18
Total Local Sources 3400 (33,309.64) 0.00 (11325721} 387,008.53 240,441.18

Total Revenues 189.940.36 2.303.016.69 3.480,39001 5,872.285.96 11,845.63302

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 000 000 000 000 000
Student Suppon Services 61 00 000 000 000 0.00 000
Instructional Media Services 6200 000 000 0.00 000 000
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 600 000 000 0.0 200 000
Instructional Staft Training Setvices 6400 040 000 000 000 000
Instruction-Related Technolooy 6500 0.00 000 000 .00 000
Board 7100 0.0 000 000 0.00 0.00
General Admini: 7200 000 0.00. 0.00 0.00 000
School Admini: 7300 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
Facilities A and Construction 7410 6.431.00 000 000 0.00 643100
Fiscal Services 7500 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Food Seivices 7600 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
Central Services 7700 000 000 000 000 0.00
Student Transoortation Services 7800 000 000 0.00 000 000
Ooeration of Plant 7900 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0:00 000 0400 0.00 000
Administrative Technology Services 800 000 000 0:00 .00 000
Ci ity Services 9100 000 200 000 .00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Red of Principal 710 Q00 0.00 0.00 28,766.01 28,766.01
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 £0eo 3399 33.9
Dues and Fees 730 000 0.00 423199 0.00 42319
Other Debt Service 791 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
Capital Qutlay:
Facilities A and Const 7420 19031252 2.296.396 62 1,523.857.56 $,278.987 58 9,289,554 28
Charter School Local Cavital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
Charter School Caoital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 000 0.00 041 0.00 000
Other Capital Outlav 00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00

Total Expenditures 196,743.52 2.296,396.62 1,528,089.55 5,307,78758 9.329017.27

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendi (6,803.16) 6,620.07 1,952.30046 564,49838 2,516615 75

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0:00 000 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 000 0.00 000 0.00

|Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aureemcnts 3750 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

| _Premium on Lease-Purchase Aureements 3793 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aureemcnts 893 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Loans 3720 0.00 000 0.00 000 000

|Sate of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 000 0.00 1,798.577.50 1,798,577 50

Loss Recoveries 3740 000 0.00 0.00 000 000

Proceeds of Forward Suaoly Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 900 2.00 0.00 000 0.00
Premium on Refundinz Bonds 3792 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00
Discounion Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 000 000 000 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 000 0.00 000 000 000
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 894 000 000 000 Q.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Astent (Function 9299) 760 000 000 000 0.00 000

Transfers In 3600 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,125,961 56) (4.125.96156}

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {2327,384.06, (2,327,384 06]

SPECIAL ITEMS

000 0.00 LX) 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

000 0.00 000 000 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances {6,803.16}) 6,62007 1,952.300.46 {1,762.885.68) 18923169

Fund Balances, July |, 2023 2800 195.318 96 000 3.671793 87 4,969,05070 8,836)63.53

Adjustments 10 Fund Balances 289! 000 0.00 000 0,00 000

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 188,515.80 6.620 07 5,624,09433 3,206,165 02 9,025 395.22

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJORGOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Total
Pcrtnanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Govemmental
Number 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 000 5,746.454.03

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 134,764,762.84

State Sources 3300 000 9,877,605.15

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemplions and Excess Fees for 3411,3414,

Overational Purposes 3421,3423 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412,3421,

Debt Service 3423 000 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Proiects 3421,3423 000 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Serv.ce 345X 0.00 3,305,932.26
Impact Fees 349 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 13,619.34 13,995,672.34
Total Local Sources 3400 13,619.34 17,301,604.60

Total Revenues 13,619.34 167,690,426.62

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instiuction 5000 9,104 07 38,856,233.57
Student Support Seivices 61 00 0.00 5,665,110.91
Instnictional Media Seivices 6200 000 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 000 15.648,297.51
Instiuctional Staff Training Services 600 000 18,201,489.7
Instniction-Related Technologv 6500 000 221,635.23
Board 7100 0.00 0,00
General Administration 7200 000 3,056.614.41
School Ad 7300 0.00 167,973.73
Facilities Acquisition and C 7410 000 6431.00
Fiscal Seivices 7500 000 227238.79
Food Services 7600 000 62,363,679.64
Central Services 7700 000 604.492.02
Student Transportation Sesvices 7800 000 1,130,165.50
Operation of Plant 7900 000 28,997.28
Mai of Piant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technolopy Services 8200 000 0.00
C ity Services 9100 000 14,729,150.96
Deht Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 3,598,766.01
Interest 720 000 4,926,208.99
Dues and Fees 730 000 4231.99
Other Debt Service 91 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 9,289,554.28
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00
Other Caoital Outlay 9300 000 0.00

Total Expenditures 9,101 .07 178,726,271 53

Excess (Delici }of R Over (Under) Expenditures 451827 (11,035,844.91)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 000
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aereements 3750 000 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 000 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agrcements 893 000 0.00

Loans 3720 000 0.00

Sale of Capilal Assets 3730 000 1,798,577.50

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 865.35

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 000 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 000 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 000 0.00
Discount on Refiinding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 000 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0400 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 000 0.00

Transfers In 3600 000 8473,268.90

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 (4,125,961.56)

Toral Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 6,146,750.19

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

000 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 4,518.27 (4,889,094.72)

Fund Balances, July 1.2023 2800 144.549 57 34,878,787.58

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 149,067.84 29,989,692.86

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - FOOD SERVICES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Exhibit G-1a
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Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Oriinal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through Siate and Local 3200 54,104.479 00 52.952 996 49 52,952,996 49 0.00
State Sources 3300 475.000.00 681.316.72 68131672 0.00
Local Soirces:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,
Operational Purnoscs 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,
Capital Proiects 3421, 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 2,040.000.00 3.980.076 80 3.980.076.80 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue (75,000 00) (124,807 36) (424.807 36) 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 1,965,000.00 3,855.269.44 3.855.269.44 0.00
Total Revenues 56.544,479.00 57,489,582.65 57,489,582.65 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Curvent:
Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Suppurt Serwces 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Serviees 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Deve! Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Adminisiration 7200 0.00
School Admini i 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 58.936.141 00 65.109.012 32 62,363.679.64 2,745,332.68
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transpprtation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities A and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Cavital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 58,936,141.00 65.109,012.32 62.363,679.64 2,745,332.68
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures {2,391,662.00} (7,619,429 67) (4,874,096.99) 2.745,332.68
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
| of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase As 893 0.00
Loans 3720 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 86535 86535 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refiinding Bonds 3792 0.00
Di on Refitnding Bonds 892 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Acr 3755 0.00
Premium on Refisnding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00
Pavments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 865.35 865.35 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00
EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS
0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances (2,391.662.00) (1,618.564.32) (4,873.231.64) 2,745,332.68
Fund Balances, July {, 2023 2800 16.045,172.00 16.045.172 00 16,048.353 15 3.181.15
Adi to Fund Bal. 2891 0.00
Fund Bal; June 30, 2024 2700 13.653,510.00 8,426.607.68 11,175,121.51 2,748,513.83
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGETAND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUEFUND - OTHER FEDERAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2024
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
¥ Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
|REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 4,778,10500 6,518.232.79 5,746,454 03 (771,778.76)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 20,342,406 00 113,558,906 06 79.402.862 94 (34,156,043.12)

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Propesty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Onerational Purmoses 3421,3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, l'ax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3418,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 000
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

Total Revenues 25,320,511.00 120,077,138.85 85,149,316.97 (34,927,821.88)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 13.023.660 §0 53.160,244.80 35,932,680 02 17,227,564.78
Student Support Sesvices 6100 1,058,284 00 8.953.786.93 5,665.1109) 3,288,676 02
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and C lum Deve) Services 6300 1,928.284 00 20,714,24596 15.651.590 07 5,062,655.89
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 340281600 25.645.017 16 18.201,489 71 7.443,527.45
instruction-Related Technolouy 6500 222,726 90 221,635 23 1,091.67
Board 7100 000
General Admini: 7200 1.508,886.00 3,938,06346 30561441 881,449.05
School Administration 7300 3,196.00 414.644. 77 167,973.13 246,671.04
Facilities Acquisition and Constiuction 7410 16,000 00 12.000.00 12.00000
Fiscal Services 7500 10.124 00 230,530 02 19541792 35,112.10
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 17,872 00 651,789 41 604.492 02 47.297.39
Student Transportation Services 7800 204,282 00 1,432,037.40 1,130,165 50 301.871.90
Operation of Plant 7900 93,040 00 150,48693 28.99728 121,489.65
Mai ofPlant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000
Community Services 9100 4,054,067 00 4,551,565 11 4,293,15017 258,414 94
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 25,320,511.00 120,077,138.85 85,149,316.97 34,927,821.88

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

)¢ of Bonds 3710 0.00
Piemium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 000
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supolv Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refinding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Acreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 000

Transfers Out 9700 0.08

Total Other Financing Sources (Uscs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal July 1,2023 2800 000 000 000 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND - COPS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Exhibit G-2
Page 35

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Aceount | Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0,00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Lacal Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3495 0.00
Other Local Revenue 4.31 4.31 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 4.31 4.31 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 4.31 4.31 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services G400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
Scheol Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0,00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services TEO0 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mamtenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 2200 0.00
Ci ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 3,570,000.00 3,570,000.00 3,570,000.00 0.00
Interest 720 4,930,425.00 4,926,175.00 4.926.175.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capited Onilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0,00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total E di &,500,425.00 8,496,175.00 §,496,175.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (8,500,425.00) (8,496,170.69) (8.496.170.69) 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

I of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0,00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-FPurchase Asreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premiurn on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Funetion 9299) 760 .00

Transfers In 3600 B,500.425.00 8,473,273 00 §.473.273.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $,500.425.00 8,473,273.00 8,473,273.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0,00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 {22,897.65) (22,897 69) 0.00

Fund Balances, Jul! 1, 2023 2800 22.908.00 22.911.01 23.911.01 0.00

Adjustments 10 Fund Bal 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 22.908.00 13.32 13,32 0.00

ESE 145



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SPECIAL ACTS BONDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Exhibit G-3a
Page 36a

Budgeted Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

|Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 223.250.00 223,250.00 223.25000 0.00

Local Sources:

Propeity Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redempltions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Proiects 3421, 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue (33,309 64) (33,309 64) 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 (33,309.64) (33,309.64) 0.00

Total Revenues 223.250.00 189.940.36 189.940.36 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0,00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 430,879 00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technofogy Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redempotion of Princioal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities A and Construction 7420 348.802 23 196.743 52 152,058.71
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 430,879.00 348.802.23 196,743.52 152,058.71

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditares (207.629.00) (158.861.87) (6,803.16) 152,058.71

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

1 of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agrcements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lcase-Purchase Ay 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supnlv Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Soecial Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3S, 0.00
Premium on Refiinding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (148.250 00) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (148.250.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (355.879.00) (158,861.87) (6,803.16) 152,058.71

Fund Bal July I, 2023 2800 195,319 00 195,318 96 195.31896 0.00

Adi 10 Fund Bal 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 (160,560.00) 36.457.09 188,515.80 152,058.71
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DISTRICTSCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - CAPITAL OUTLAY (PECO)
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jure 30, 2024

Budeeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Orieinal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0,00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 4.892.910 00 2.822.909 73 2.822.909.73 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00
Locol Sources:
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3414,
Operational Purposes 3421,3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptionsand Excess Fees for | 3413, 3415,
Capital Projects 34213423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Revenues 4.892910.00 2,822909.73 2.822.909.73 0.00
EXPENDITURES
[Current:
1 5000 0.00
Student Surnort Seryices 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curziculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Traininy Services 6400 0.00
instruction-Related Technolopy 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00
School Admini: 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Seivices 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Tt Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Admnistrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Red ion of Princioal 710 000
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acouisition and C 7420 4,373.017.00 4.373.016.69 2.296.396 62 2,076,620.07
Charter Schaol Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Chanter School Capital Outlav Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 4,373,017.00 4.373.016.69 2,296396.62 2,076.620.07
[Excess (Deliciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 519,893.00 (1,550,106.96) 526,513.11 2.076,620.07
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
| Discount on Sate of Bonds 891 000
Proc eeds of Lease-Purchase Aivee ments 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ageements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Avreements 893 0.00
F.nans 3720 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 37130 0.00
Loss Recoveres 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Proceeds from Soecial Facilitv Construction Account 3770 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refundinyg Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00
|Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3758 0.00
Preniium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00
Pavments to Refunding Escrow Acent (Function 9299) 760 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
{Transfeis Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 519.893.00 (1.550,106.96}, 526513.11 2,076,620.07
Fund Balances. July 1,2023 2800 (5§9.893 00} (519,893 00) (519,893 04) (0.04)
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00
Fuod Balances. June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 {2,069,999.96) 6,620.07 2.076.620.03
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 38, 2024

Budseted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negativel

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 4.505,012.00 3.594.236 09 3.594.23609 0.00

1. ocal Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3414,

Operational Purpasas 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421,3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue (113,257 71) {113,257 71) 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 (113.257.71) (11325771} 0.00

‘Total Revenues 4.505.012.00 3.480.978.38 3.480.978.38 0.00

|EXPENDITURES

Current:

5000 0.00

Student Sugport Services 6100 0.00
ional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculwn Devell Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technolory 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00
School Admini: 7300 0.00
Facilities A and Construction 7410 340.201 00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 4,23t 99 41,231 99 0.00
TFood Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student T Services 7800 0.00
Ogeration of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Redemotion of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 000
Other Debt Service 291 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acauisition and C 7420 4,613,740 57 1.523.357 56 3.089.883.01
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Capital Oultay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 340.201.00 4617972.56 1.528.089.55 3,089.883.01

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 4,164.811.00 (1.136.994.18) 1.952.888.83 3,089.883.01

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discounl on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00

|___Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

|Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Suoply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refundins: Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Avreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Avreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 1600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 4164811.00 (1,136994.18) 1.952.888.83 3,089.883.0!

[Fund Balances. July T,2023 2800 3.671.794 00 3.671.793 87 3,671,793 87 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, june 30,2024 2700 7.836.605.00 2,534,799.69 5.624.68270 3.089.88301
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - NONVOTED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Fina! Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 000

[State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411,3414,

Ocerational Pugpoces 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421.3423 202.064.634 00 202.833.046 99 202.833.046 9% 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 34183419 0.00
Charges for Seivice - Food Service 345X 0.00
Imoact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 500.00000 12.505.918 82 12,505.9/8 82 0.00
Tota! Local Sources 3400 202,564.634.00 215.338.965.81 215.338965.81 000

Total Revenues 202,%4.634.00 215338.965.81 215338965.81 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
1 ion and Curriculum Develoc Sexvices 6300 0.00
Inst:uctional StatfTraininy Sesvices 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technolosy 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00
Schoo! Administration 7300 000
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 235.275.507 00 000
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Seivices 7700 0.00
Student Transoortation Sesvices 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maif of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Deht Service: (Function 9200)
Redemotion of Princioa! 710 684.809 68 684.809 68 0,00
Interest 720 23,102 36 23.10236 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities AcQuisition and Conslruction 7420 228.394,202 99 131.913.11985 96.481.083.14
Charter School Local Capital [mprovement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Oullay Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Caoital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 235.275.507.00 229.102.115.03 132.621.031.89 9648108314

Excess (Deficiency) of Over {Under) E: ditures (32.710,873.00) (13,763.,149.22) 82.717.933.92 96.481,083.14

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 391 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Asreements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aireemenls 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Arreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveres 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supely Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds fiom Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Auteements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Asreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refundiny Lease-Purchase Asureements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Apent (Function 9299} 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 €56.951,01700) (79.352.031 03} (79.352.026 93) 4.10

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (56.951,017.00)| (79.352.031.03) (79,352,026 93} 4.10

'SP ECIAL ITEMS

0.00
EXTRAOROINARY [TEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (89,661.890.00) 93.115.180.25) 3.365.906.99 96.481087.24

Fund Balances, July 1, 2023 2800 118,632.550.00 118,632,550 71 118.632.550 7| 0.00

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 28.970.660.00 25.517,370.46 121.998.457.70 96481,087 24

ESE 145

Exad G-3d
Page 36d



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2024

Buds:eted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Orikdnal Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Fedeml Through State and Lacal 3200 0.00

[State Sources 3300 4,321.073.00 5,485,277 43 $.485.27743 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3414,

Onerational Pumoses 34213423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3415,

Capital Proiects 3421,3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418,3419 0.00
Charees for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Lacal Revenue 2.185,586 03 2.185.586 03 0.00
Total Lacal Sources 3400 0.00 2.185,586.03 2,185.586.03 0.00

Total Revenues 4.321,073.00 7.670,863.46 7.670.863.46 0.00

EMPENDITURES

Crrrent:

Instiuction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
{nstructional Media Sesvices 6200 0.00
Instruction and Cutriculum Devels Services 6300 0.00
| ional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technoloay 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Admini: 7200 0.00
School Admini: 7300 0.00
Facilities A and Construction 7410 6,448 848 ()0 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00

| Food Services 7600 0.00

| Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transporiation Services 7800 0.00
Onaration of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 000
Community Services 9100 0.00

[Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Redemotion of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.00
[Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 8.121.059 48 5.307.787 58 2.813,271.90
Charter Schoal Local Capital Impravement 7430 0.00
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expendilures 6,448.848.00 8.121,05948 5307.787.58 2813.271.90

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) E ditures (2,127,775.00) {450.196.02) 2,363.075.88 2.813,271.90

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

[ssuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Azzeements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aiyeements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agrcements 893 0.00 |

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Caaital Assels 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveres 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refundinzz Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding; Bonds 892 000

|Refunding Lease-Purchase Asseements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Asreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Avreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00

 Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 {3,674.006 00) {4.125.957 46) 4,125.961.56) 4.10

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (3.674,006.00) {4.125.957.46) (4,125.96).56) {4.10)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances {5.801.781.00} {4.576.153.48) (1,762 885.68) 2.813.267.80

Fund Balances. July 1,2023 2800 4,969.050.00 4.96905070 4.969.050 70 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances. June 30, 2024 2700 (832,731.00) 392.897.22 3.206,165.02 2.813.267.80
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

L]
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[ Budgeted Amounss

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3414,

Operational Purposes 3421, 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3415,

Capital Projects 3421, 3423 .00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 13,619 34 1361934 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 13,610.34 13,619.34 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 13.619.34 13,619.34 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current;

Instruction 5000 9,101.07 9.101.07 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0,00
Instruetion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0,00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6300 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Admm: on 7300 .00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services G100 0,08
Debi Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acq and Consiruction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 9.101.07 9.101.07 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0,00 4.518.27 4.518.27 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 710 0,00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 491 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 379z 0.00
Diseount on Refunding Bonds B92 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Punetion 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Seurces (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 4,518.27 4,518.27 0.00

Fund Bal: July 1, 2023 2800 148.056.61 144 549 57 144,545 5% 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 148.056.61 149,067.84 149.067.84 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBIMING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Account Total Monrajor
Numher Enterprise Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 O
Investments 1060 .00
Accounis Receivable, Net 153F 0.0
| Jmierest Receivable on Investmenits 1i70 [L1]3]
Dug From Dther Apencics 220 e
[ue From Insurer 1180 L
Due From Budgelary Funds 1141 AL
Depesits Receivable 1280 L
| Casl: with FiscaliService Agents 1314 06
Inventory 1150 ()
| Prepaid lems 1230 00
__Fotal curant assels e
o rent asyeds;
Section: 101833, S Loan Procesds 1420 (e
Lenasss Receivable 1925 Q.00
Long-Term Invesiments 1460 0.0
Prepaid insvrance Costs 1430 .00
Other Postemployment Banefits Assat 1410 0
n 1415 o
Capital Axseiy:
Land 1310 000 |
Land Improvemsats - Nondepreciable 1315 ALl
|.....Consiraction in Propress 1360 .00
Nondapresishle Capital Assels 0.00
improvemsnts Other Than Buildings 1320 0,00
Aceumalated Depreciztion 1319 000
Buildinm and Fixad Equipment 3 o0
Accumulated Depraciation 3 L]
| Fumitire, Finures and Eguipment 4 i)
Accurrnlared Depreciation A4 0
Mator Vehicles St 0,00 |
| Accumulated Depreciation 59 0.0
Property Under Leases and SEITA 1376 .00
Accumulated Amortization 137M 000
Computer Sofiware 1382 0.00
Accurmlated Amortization t3gY 0,50
Dzprecisble Copitn] Assets, Net 0.00 |
Fisterd Carired Arses 0,00
Totet poncumam asses 0,00 §
Tuotal Assets (06
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Dacranss in Fair Value of Hedying Desivatives 910 341
Met Carrying Antona of Dabu Refunding 1620 i)
Pensioi 19403 0
 Diher Postemgloyment Benefit 1950 Q.00
Asset Retiratnzo Obligstion 1960 .08
Tatal Deferred Ourlows of R 0.0
LIABILITIES
Current lizbilities:
Cach Owverdraft 2135 .00
Aceroed Salaries end Benefits 2110 L]
Payroit Deductinns aad Withhobdings 1 L0
Aceoymes Peyebie 120 00
Sales Tax Payable ) 00
Accrued Interest Payeble 121 .00
' Deposits Payahle 2 i)
Due to Other Agencies 223 foan
Due to Budpetary Funds Z16] 00
Pension Liability 21ES G0
Crher Pastemployment Benefits Liability 2816 0.00
Fadgments Pavable 2430 0,00
Esamated Unpaic Chaims - Sef-Tnsueance Progtam 2271 3,00
Estimated Liabitity for Claims Adjustment 27 00
Total current lishilities e
Long-term liebilities
Uneamed Revenuas 4 000
Oblizations Under Leases and SBITA 2315 0.00
Lighility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00
imated Lizhility far Long-Term Claims 2150 0.00
et Other Postenployinent Benerits Obligation 2364 4,00 |
Net Pension Liability 2368 0,00
Other Lopg-Term Lighitities 2380 f9.00
Toul long-term liabiiries Q.00
Total Linbilites 0G0
DEFERRED INTLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulered Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 9,00
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refimding 2620 000
Dieferred Revenuss 2630 000
Pemsion 2640 0.00
Okher Postemployment Benefits 2530 0.00
Total Defi d Tnftows of R .00
NET POSITION
Met Investmens in Capital Asseis 2770 0K
Restricted for 2784 .08
Unrestricied 27540 08
Tolal Net Position GO0

The netes da financeal slefements sre zn integrad part of this statement
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Exhibit H-2
Paas 3G
DISTRICT SCHOOI BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Account Total Nonmajor
Number Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00
Energy Services 400 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00
Capital Outlay 600 0.00
Other 700 0.00
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 3430 0.00
Gifls, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Other Miscellaneous [.ocal Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2023 2880 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2024 2780 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Total Nonmajer
Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from cusiomers and users 2.00
Receipts from interfund services provided 6.00
Paymetns to suppliers 0.00
Payments to employees 0.00
Payments for interfund senvices used 400
Other receipts {pavments) 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies flom operating grants 0.0
Transfers from other funds 000
Transfers 1o other fonds 0.0
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debit GO0
Capital coniributions 0.0
Proceeds from disposition of capitai assets 000
Acquisition and construetion of capital assets .00
Principat paid on cagital debt .00
Interzst paid on capital debt 0.00
Met cash provided (nsed) by capital and related financing activiti 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fom sales and matutities of investments .00
Interest and dividends received 0.00
Purchase of i 0.00
Net eash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00
Nel increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .00
Cash and cash equivalents - Jufy 1, 2023 0.08
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2024 0.00
Recenciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
{used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 0.00
Adjusimenis to reconcile operating income (loss) io net cash
provided (sed) by operaifng activities
Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Ingroase) decrease in acconnts receivable 000
{1 ) iz interest receivahl 0.00
{Increase) decrease in due from insurer L.00
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00
| {Increase) decrease in due from other fonds 0.00
(T 4 i due from other agenci 0.00
i 1 decrease in inventory 000
. {Increase) decrease in prepaid items .00
(Increase) decrease in pension 0.00
Ingrease (decrense) in saleries and benefits payable 0.00
Lierease {decrease) in payroll tax liabilitics .00
1 {d ] in ts payabl 000
i (d ] in cash | 0.00
1 Increase (decrease} in judmnents payable 0.00
Increase (decrease) in sales tax pavable 000
1 {d ] in sccrued interest payabl 000
Ingrease (decrease) in deposits payable 006
Increase [decrease) in dug to other funds 0.00
Inerease (decrease) in due to other apencies 000
1 {d 1 in uneamed revenyes .00
1 {h in pension 0.00
Incresse (decrease) in posternpl benefits 000
I {d ) in estimated snpaid claims - Self-] Program 0.00
Increase {decrease) in estimated lability for claims adjusi 0,00
Total adjustments 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00
Centributions of capital assets .00
Purchase of eguipment on account 0.00
| Capital asset rade-ins 0.00
|Iet Increase/{ Decrease) in the fair value of inveshments 0.00
Comimodities received through USDA program 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Account Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Total Internal
Number 711 712 Service Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1o 179,316.02 7,104,868.00 7,284,184.02
Investments 1160 12,657,022 49 26.492,935.60 39,149,978.09
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 251,860.51 0.00 251,860.51
Interest Receivable on [nvesiments 1170 50,041 67 203,416.12 352.457.79
Dug From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0,00 0.00
Due From Budgg[ag Funds 1141 49.962.71 108,376.75 158,339.46
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0,00 0.00 .00
‘Total current assets 13,197,203 40 33.995.616.47 47,196,819 .87
Noncurrent assets:
Section 1011.13, F.5., Loan Procesds 1420 000 0.00 0.00
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investmonts 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capiral Assers.
Land 1310 0.00 000 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0,00 0,00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aceumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fumniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 000 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 000 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Under Leases and SBITA 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1379 000 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Asvets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total noncurrent assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 13,197,203 .40 33.999,616.47 47.196.819.87
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 000
Pension 1940 L.0n 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00
Asset Retirement Obligation 1960 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0,00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Cash Overdraft 2128 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 000 0.00 0
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 50318.61 26,463 14 8578175
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2230 000 0.00 0.00
Due o Other Apencies 2230 0.00 254 486.79 254 486.79
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 11,328,258.61 11,328,258.61
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 271 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 272 000 000 0.00
Total current liabilities 5031861 11,609, 208_54 11,668,527.15
Long-term liabilities:
Uneamned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Oblipations Under Leases and SBITA 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 12,912 922 00 3,784,000.00 16,696,922.00
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 000 0.00 0.00
et Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00
Oher Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 12,912,922.00 3,784,000.00 16,696,922 60
Total Liabilities 12.972,240.61 15,303,208.54 28.365,449.15
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deficit Met Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 000 0.00
Restricted for 2780 22496279 18,606,407 93 18,831.370.72
Unrestricted 2790 .00 .00 0.00
Total Net Position 234 962,79 E&éﬂﬁ A07.93 l&ﬁl 370.72

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Exhibit H-3
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Total Internal

Account Self-Insurance Self-Insurance
Number 711 712 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 6.239.083.83 143,592 362.05 149,831,445.88
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 6,239,083 .83 143,592,362.05 149,831,445 88
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 147,333,285.66 147,333,285.66
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 6,239 083 .83 0.00 6,239,083.83
Depreciation/Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 6,239,083.83 147,333,285.66 153,572,369.49
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 (3,740,923.61) (3,740,923.61)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 (297,945.00) (26,197.68) (324,142 68)
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 198,321.05 G28.979 89 1,127,300.94
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (99,623.95) 902,782.21 803,158 26
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (99.623.95) (2,838,141.40) (2,937,765.35)
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position (99.623.95) (2,838.141.40) (2,937,765.35)
Net Position, July 1, 2023 2880 324,586.74 21.444,549.33 21,769,136.07
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2024 2780 224,962.79 18,606,407.93 18,831,370.72

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Total Intemal
711 712 Service Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from cust and users 0.00 0.00 0.00
Receipts fiom interfund services provided 6,431,484.00 147,433,096.00 153,864,580.00
Payments to suppliers 0,00 0.00 0.00
Payments to employees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other receigls {payments) (4,882 ,641.00) (147,895,389.00) (152,778,030.00)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,548,843.00 (462,293.00) 1,086,550.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies fiom operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.0 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of i 4,821 151.00 12,553,541.00 17,374,692.00
| and dividends received (356,986.00) (319,141.00) (676,127.00)
Purchase of investments (5,865.276.00) (9.444,790.00) (15,310,066.00)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (1.400,111.00) 2,789,610.00 1,388,499.00
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equival 147.732.00 2,327,317.00 2,475,049.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2023 31,584.00 4,777.551.00 4,809,135.00
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2024 179,316.00 7.104,868.00 7,284,184.00
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 198.321.00 (2,811,943.00) (2,613,622.00)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided {used) by operating activities:
Depreciation/ Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities used from USDA progr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,156.00 0.00 6,156.00
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
(I ) d it due from insurer 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other finds (12,077.00) 2.911,754.00 2,899.677.00
(Increase) decrzase in due from other ag 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1 ) d in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Inerease) decrease in pension 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
I (decrease) in accounts payahl 46,300.00 (18,363.00) 27.937.00
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in sales lax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (d ) in due to other agenci 0.00 11,328.259.00 11,328,259.00
Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
I (decrease) in pensi 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in postemployment benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00
| (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-1 Program 1,310,143.00 (11,872,000.00) (10,561,857.00)
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total adjustments 1,350,522.00 2,349,650.00 3,700,172.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,548,843.00 (462,293.00) 1,086,550.00
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equif on account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net I (D } in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commedities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Account Total Investinent Trust
Number Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1ii0 0.00
Investrments ii60 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Mel 1131 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 _ )
Interest Receivable on Invest 1170 .00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 .00
Due From Other Agenci 1220 0.00
Inventory 1150
Total Assets 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00
Pension 1940
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources .00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrafl 2128 0.00
Acecrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0,00
Irternal Accounts Pavable 2200 000
Due 1o Other Apencies 2230 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 oo
Total Liabilities 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aceumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00
Pension 2640
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00
Tatal Deferred Enflows of R 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricied for:
Pensions 2785 0.00
Postemployment heaefits other than pensions 2785 0.00
Cither purposes 2785 0.00
Individuals, erganizations and other gover 2785 0.00
Total Nei Positi 0.00

The notes to fnancial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Exhibit 1-2
Page 45

DISTREICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2024

Account Total Investmert Trust
Number Funds
ADDITEONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00
Pian Members 0.00
Gifls, Grants and Bequests 3440 6.00
Total Contributions 0.00
Investment fncome:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of | 3433 0.60
Total Investment Income 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00
Net In t Income 0.00
Total Additions 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salarics 100 0.00
Emplovee Benefits 200 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.60
Other 70¢ 0,00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00
Net position-beginni 2885 6.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit -3
Page 46

BISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2024
Account | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Mumber Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00
nvestments 1160 6.00
A Receivable, Net 1131 0.00
Pension Confributions Receivable 1132
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Due From Uther Ageneies 1220 _ 0.00
Inventory 1150 v % - /
TFotal Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910
Pengion 1940
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950
Total Deferred Outilows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrafl 2125 G0
|Acerued Salaries and Benefils 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withheldings 2170 0.00
Aceounts Pevable 2120 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2250 6.00
Due o Other Agencies 2230 0.00
Due to Budgetary Fimds 216l 0.00
Total Liabilities .00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00
Pension 2640
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources | 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 {.00
Postemployment benefits other than pensi 2785 0.00
Other purposes 2785 0.00
Individuals, organizations and other govermment 1783 0.00
Total Net Position | .00

The notes to financis! stalements zre an integral pert of this statement.
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Exhibit T-4
Page 47

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING SFATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSTTION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jene 30, 2024

Aceount | Tota! Private-Purpose Trust
Number Funds
ADDITIONS
Lontributions:
Employer .00
Plan Members 0,00
Gifts, Grants and Beg 344G 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00
Investirenr ncome:
Inferest on Invesiments 3431 000
Gain on Sale of I 3432 .00
Met Increase (Decrease) in the Far Value of Investments 3433 0.00
Total Invest I .00
Leess [nvestment Expense 0.00
Net nvest Income 0.00
Fotal Additions 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Saisries 100 0.00
Empioyes Benefits 200 2.00
Purchased Services 3 0.00
Other 700 0.00
Refunds of Conzributions 0,00
Administrazive Fxg 0,00
| Total Deduetions 0.00
Change kn Net Position 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 000
Adjustments to Met Position 2896 0.00
Met position-ending 27183 0.00

The notes to financial statzments are ar integral part of this statement.
ESE 145



MSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIPUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 36, 2024

Account
Number Total Pension Trust Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1119 .00
Investments 1160 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141
Due From Other Apencies 1220
Inventory 1150
Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives igi0 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of R rees 2.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrafi 2125 (.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.0
|Fayrolf Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 220 0.00
Internal Aceounts Payable 2290 .00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 216l 0.00
Total Linbilities 000
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated increase in Fair Vaiue of Hedging Derivatives 2610 a.00
Pension 2640 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0,00
Total Deferred Enflows of R 0100
NET POSITION
Restricted for;

Pensions 2785 0.00

Pe ployment benefils other than p 2785 000

Other purposes 2785 .00

Individuals, orpanizations and other governments 2785 .00
Total Net Positi 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exchibit I-6
Page 49

DESTRICT SCHROOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Account
Number Taotal Pension Trust Funds
ADDITIHONS
Cantribuiong:
Emplayer 0.00
Plan Members 0.00
Ciifls, Grants and Bequests 3440 0,00
Toial Contributions 0.00
Invesiment fncome;
Interest on Investments 3431 .00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 .00
Net Increase (D ) in the Fair Value of Investimenis 3433 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00
Less Investnent Expenge 0.00
Met Investment Income 6,00
Totasl Additions 0.00
BEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00
\Emplovee Benefits 200 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00
Other TO0 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00
Administrative Expenses 000
Total Deductions 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.04
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00
Adiustments fo Net Position 2896 .00
Met positior-ending 2785 0.00

The notes to financial siatements are an inlegral part of this
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS

June 30, 2024

Account Custodial Fund Name
Mumber 892 Total Custodial Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equival 1110 100.00 100.00
Investments 1160 135,892.03 135,892.03
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 259.76
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 136,251.79 136,251.79
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910
Pension 1940
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 40,397.20 40,397.20
I | Accounts Payable 2290 95,854.59 95, 854.59
Due to Other Agencis 2230
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 136,251.79 136,251.79
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610
Pension 2640
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00
Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00
Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00
Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Account Custodial Fund Name Total Custodial Funds
Number
ADDITIONS
Miscellaneous 3485 31,192.63 31,192.63
Contribunions:
Employer 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00
Invesiment Earnings:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Eamings 0.00 0.00
Less Ir Cosis 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Eamings 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 31,192.63 31,192.63
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00
Other 700 31,192.63 31,192.63
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expense 0.00 0.00
Total Ded ns 31,192.63 31,192.63
Change in Net Position 0.00 0.00
Net position-b ing 2885 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to net position 2896 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DIETRICT SCHOGL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
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Email completed form to:
OFFRSubmissions@fldoe.org
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION or
REPORT OF FINANCIAL DATA TO THE M:;L C};f:g:;i 5‘1:‘; ‘gffEd "
Tl ucation
COMMISSIONER OF EDUCATION (ESE 348) Offfice of Foodisg and Finencial Reporting
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 325 West Gaines Street, Room 814
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400
PAGE
NUMBER
INDEX: FDOE
Exhibit K-1 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — General Fund 1-3
Exhibit K-2 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Special Revenue Funds — Food
Services 4-5
Exhibit K-3 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Special Revenue Funds — Other
Federal Programs 6-7
Exhibit K-4 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Special Revenue Funds — Federal
Education Stabilization Fund 8-14
Exhibit K-5 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Special Revenue Funds —
Miscellaneous 15
Exhibit K-6 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Debt Service Funds --- 16
Exhibit K-7 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Capital Projects
Funds 17-18
Exhibit K-8 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Permanent Funds -----==-==-sessazzaee 19
Exhibit K-9 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position — Enterprise Funds ------- 20
Exhibit K-10 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position — Internal Service
Funds 21
Exhibit K-11 Combining Statement of Changes in Assets, Liabilities and Fiduciary Net Position — School Internal
Funds 22
Exhibit K-12 Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 23
Exhibit K-13 Schedule of Categorical Programs — Report of Expenditures and Available Funds 24
Exhibit K-14 Schedule of Selected Subobject Expenditures, Categorical Flexible Spending — General Fund
Expenditures and Other Data Collection 25-28
Exhibit K-15 Supplemental Schedule — Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Program, General Fund Expenditures --------- 29
Exhibit K-16 Schedule 3, School Program Cost Report, General/Special Revenue Funds (Illustration only) =--==-z==sn=s--- 30
Exhibit K-17 Schedule 4, District Aggregate Program Cost Report, General/Special Revenue Funds (Illustration only) -- 31
Exhibit K-18 Schedule 5, Supplementary Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 32

The Report of Financial Data to the Commissioner of Education (ESE 348) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, was submitted in
accordance with rule 6A-1.0071, Florida Administrative Code [section 1001.51(12)(b), Florida Statutes]. This report will be
submitted for apprgval by the s¢hool/bpardi on November 12, 2024.

L f‘f- Hoy - lo[azlay
Signature of District School Superintendent Signature Date
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURLES AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND FDOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004 Fund 100
Account
REVENUES Hiirsiboes
Federal Direct:
Federal Impact, Current Of 3121
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 541.868.47
Miscell Federal Direct 3199 33,355.00
Total Federal Direct 3100 575,223 47
Federal Throwgh State and Local:
Medicaid 3202 7,872,091 57
National Forest Funds 3255
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 7,872,001.57
Stafe:
Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) 3310 156,074,290.00
Workforce Development 3313 27.364.503.00
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316
Workforce Education Performance Incentives 3317 968,934 00
Adults with Disabiliti EENL]
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expenditure 3323 53,281.56
Diagnostic and Lerming Resources Centers 3335
Sales Tax Distribution (5. 212,20(6)(d)6.a., F.5.) 3341
State Forest Funds 3342
Stane License Tax 3343 571,681 76
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344
Caregorical Programs:
Class Size Reduction Operating Funds 3355 B5,971,447.00
Florida School Recognition Funds 3361 7,519,965.00
Veluntary Prekindergarten Program 3371 6,722,192.71
Preschool Projects 3372
Other Siate:
Reading Programs 3373
Full-Service Schools Program 3378
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscellancous State Revenues 3399 6,256,365 63
Total State 3300 291,502,661 66
Locat:
Required Local Effort and Nonvoted Operating Tax 3411 600,263,087.06
District Voted Additional Operating Tax 3414
Tax Red 3421
Payment in Liew of Taxes 3422
Excess Fees 3423
Tuition 3424
Lease Revenue 3425 3,060,055 25
Interest on Investments 3431 6,653,425 08
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of [ 3433 5,350,088.90
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 437,777 42
Interest Income - Leases 3445 317,699 50
Student Fees:
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 265,088.00
Postsec Career Cent-Appl Tech Diploma Course Fees 3462 2,682.477.90
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463
Capital Improvement Fees 3464 135,053 .87
P dary Lab Fees 3465
Lifelong Leaming Fees 3466
GED® Testing Fecs 3467 132.441.92
Financial Aid Fees 3468 252, 730.80
Other Student Fees 3469 708.155.81
Other Fees:
Preschool Program Fees 3471
Prekinderparten Early Intervention Fees 3472
School-Age Child Care Fees 3473
Other Schools, Courses and Classes Fees 3479
Miscellaneous Local:
Bus Fees 3491 231.217.36
Transportation Services Rendered for School Activities 3492 62.541 08
Sale of Junk 3493
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 5.301.304.74
Other Miscell Local Sources 3495 11,131 390.50
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3457 3,596,553.73
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 2141774
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499
Total Local 3400 640,332,407.65
Total Revenues 3000 940,282 384 35
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) FDOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Fund 100
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Number

Loans 3720 13,122.64
Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 1,643,028.32
Transfers In:

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 75,004,719.59

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 12,978,202.23

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 87,982,921.82
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

To Special Revenue Funds 940

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 89,639,072.78
Net Change In Fund Balance (5,053,210.05)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 2800 66,604,071.53
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 6,448.318.70

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 25,751,409.26

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740 23,692,458.79

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 5.658.674.73

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 61,550,861.48

ESE 348



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES FDOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Fund 410
REVENUES st
Number
Federal :
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199
Federal Through State and Local:
School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 32,982,196.21
School Brealcfast Reimbursement 3262 10,597.483.45
Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 3263 834,395.19
Child Care Food Program 3264 2,350,020.57
USDA-Donated Commodities 3265 3,261,493.72
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266 161,980.67
Summer Food Service Program 3267 363,065.90
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268 178,193.46
Other Food Services 3269 2,330,054.04
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 53,058,883.21
State:
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 258,836.00
School Lunch Supplement 3338 316,594.00
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 575,430.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431 200,510.78
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 (325,318.14)
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 1,355,599.98
Student Breakfasts 3452 11,025.00
Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 3453 103,017.70
Student and Adult 4 la Carte Fees 3454 1,608,997.89
Student Snacks 3455 146,373.28
Other Food Sales 3456 80.,918.41
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 477,892.02
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 196,252.52
Total Local 3400 3,855,269.44
Total Revenues 3000 57,489,582.65

ESE 348



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) FDOE Page 5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Fund 410
EXPENDITURES (Functions 7600/9300) ;:::;::
Salaries 100 21.406,120.19
Employee Benefits 200 7.873,589.77
Purchased Services 300 2.651,699.67
Energy Services 400 1,946,505 .48
Materials and Supplies 500 26,405,848.75
Capital Outlay 600 1,835,620.47
Other 700 244,295.31
Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 600 0.00
Total Expenditures 62,363,679.64
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (4,874,096.99)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Loans 3720
Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 865.35
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 865.35
Net Change in Fund Balance (4,873,231.64)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 2800 16,048,353.15
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 2,268,281.21

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 8.906,840.30

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2024 2700 11,175,121.51

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS FDOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Fund 420
REVENUES gicn‘:;'::
Federal Direct:
Head Start 3130
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 3170
Community Action Programs 3180
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191
Pell Grants 3192 4,293,150.17
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 1,453,303.86
Total Federal Direct 3100 5,746,454.03
Federal Through Staie and Local:
Career and Technical Education 3201 1,590,579.89
Medicaid 3202
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 29.425.924.38
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act.
Adult General Education 3221 946.541.30
English Literacy and Civics Education 3222 127,226.75
Adult Migrant Education 3223
Other WIOA Programs 3224
ESSA - Elementary and Secondary Education Act:
Elementary and Secondary Education Act - Title | 3240 38,345.779.86
Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting - Title 11, Part A 3225 3,895,725.98
Math and Science Partnerships - Title 11, Part B 3226
Language Instruction - Title 11 3241 1,063,573.37
Twenty-First Century Schools - Title IV 3242 972,324.51
Federal Through Local 3280
Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 3,035,186.90
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 79,402,862.94
State:
State Through Local 3380
Other Miscellancous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 0.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461
Sale of Junk 3493
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 0.00
3000 85,149.316.97

Total Revenues

ESE 348
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Clstrict School Board of Pinellas County, Florida
Schedule of Expanditures of Federal Awards
For the Fizcal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Federal Pass - Through
Fadaral fPass-Through / Asslstance Eritity Identifying Faderal
Progsam or Cluster Listing Number Number enditures
Clusterad
Child Nutrition Cluster
Unted Stales Department of Agriculture:
Florida Depariment of Agrculture and Consumer Services:
School Sraaxlast Program 10.553 24002 $ 10,587 483,45
Matioresl Schaal Lunch Program 10.555 24001, 24003 37,078,088
Summer Food Service Program for Ghildren 10.555 23006, 23007, 24008, 24007 363,086
Frash Fruit and Vegatable Program 0.582 240004 178,193
Total Child Nutrition Gluster 48,216,628
Student Fi Far iR Cluster
United States Depariment of Educetion:
Fedaral Pell Grant Program 84 083 M 4,293,150
Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster 4,293,150
Speclal Education Cluster
United Stales Depariment of Education:
Florida Depariment of Egucalion:
Special Education - Grants to States a4,027 62, 283 28,625,503
COVID-18 Speclal Education - Grants (o Slates COVIG-19, 84 027 283 983,389
Totel Special Education - Grants o States
Special Education - Preschoaol Grants B4.173 287 726,013
COVID-18 Special Educaticn - Preschool Grants COovID-19, 84173 267 95,708
Tota! Special Education - Prasshoo! Grants
Total Special Education Cluster 30, 610
Child Care and Development Fund Cluster
Unrited States Dapantmant of Health and Human Services:
Fionda Dapanmeant of Shildren and Famidies:
Chifd Care and Davelopment Biock Granl 93875 1LCE38 62,421
Zarly Leaming Coalition of Pinellas County:
Chid Care and Development Bleck Grant COVID-19, B3.575 ARP2024-04 420,979
Taotai Child Care and Development Fund Cluster 483,400
Not Clustered
United States Department of Agricuiture
Florida Depariment of Health:
Chiid and Adult Care Food Program: 10.558 4214 2,512,001
Florita Deparimant of Agriculfure 2ng Consumer Services:
Farm ta School Grant Program LOVID-18, 10,575 None 2224167
Total United States Department of Agricuftura TTTATaeAee
Unitad Statss Departmant of Dafanse
Anmy Junior Reserve Officers Training Comps 12.LINK NiA 352,835
Navy Junior Resarve Officers Training Corps 2,UNK WA 61,437
Marine Junior Resarve Cfficars Training Corps T2UMNK Nia 63,078
Coast Guard Jurdor Reserve Officers Training Coms 12.UNK M 64,518
Total Unitad States Department of Defensa 541,868
United States Departmant of Education
School Safety National Activites Bd4.184 MFA 830,281
Javits Gifted and Talanled Students Educalion 84,208 A 523,023
Education Stabiization Fund: 24,425
Fiorida Dapartment of Education:
Gevemor's Emergency Education Rellef Fund COVID-19, 84.425C 123, 128 14,426
Elementary and S y Schoct E y Raiief Fund COVID-19, 84,4250 123,124,128 3,112,823
Amancan Rescua Pian-El tary and S Sehool Emergency Redef COVID-D, 84,4250 121 48 266,802
ARP Homeless Children and Youth COVID-19, 84.425W 122 475,853
Tolal Education Stabilization Furd 32,900,104
Flonda Cepartment of Education:
Aduit Education - Basic Grants to States 84,002 191, 183 1,073,768
Title | Grants to Local Educationsf Agencies 84.010 126, 212, 223, 226 37,754,828
Career and Technical Education - Basic Granls {o Slates 84.048 181 4,580,580
Education for Homaless Children and Youth 34,196 127 145,211
Chranter Schocls 84,262 298 4,386
Twenty-First Century Community Leaming Canters 84,287 244 756,272
Enrglish Language Acguisition Slale Granls 84.385 102 1,063,573
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants 84,367 24 3,895,726
Schaal Improvemant Grants 44 377 pretl 580,952
Siudent Support and Academic Enrichment Program 94,424 241 2,995 2322
Special Education - State Personnal Deveiopment 84323
Floriga Gulf Coast University: 22023-PCS-008 43,890
Pulnam County Ofstrict Scheol Bcard: 0750-22-001-71722 22,419
Total Speciai Educaticn - Stata P | Daveloprment 64,408
Total United States Department of Education 104,332,334
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 193,044,350

The sccompanying notes are an intagral part of tha schedule.



Notes: {1)

@

3

(4)

Basis of Presentation, The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule)
includes the Federal award activity of the Pinellas County District School Board under programs of
the Federal Government for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. The information in this Schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniformn Adminisirative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes
in net position, or cash flows of the District.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported

on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following as
applicable, either the cost principles in Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Locai Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations or the cost principles contained in the
Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to

reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rate. The District has not elecied to use the 10 percent de minimis cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.

Noncash Assistance;
(A) National School Lunch Program — Includes $3,261,493.72 of donated food used during the
fiscal year. Donated foods are valued at fair value as determined at the time of donation.




